
Date Distributed: June 111
", 2019 

HABITAT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

JUNE 18, 2019 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 

AGENDA PACKET 

PREMIER DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT 

3820 COLONIAL BLVD, Surre 1011 FORT MYERS, FL 339661239-690•7100 



HABITAT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

PREMIER DISTRICT MANAGEMENT, LLC 
3820 Colonial Blvd., Suite 101 • Fort Myers• FL 33966 

Telephone: (239) 690-7100 • Email: info@cddmanagement.com 

2

Board of Supervisors 
Habitat CDD 

June 11, 2019 

Dear Supervisors, 

The regular meeting of the Habitat CDD Board of Supervisors will be held on June 18th
, 2019 at 4 P.M . at the 

Bella Terra Clubhouse on 20070 Bella Terra Blvd. in Estero, Florida. The Agenda is included in section three and 

points of interest are as follows: 

• As per usual, enclosed are the Regular Meeting Minutes of the May 2151 meeting, the Field Managers 
Report for June, the Financials for May and a link to the Estero Development Report for May. 

• The Board will be filling out rating sheets for the Engineering proposals that were received, and an 
Engineering firm will be decided upon based on these rating sheets. 

• There will be updates from the Field Manager regarding several ongoing projects, two of which are 
regarding the clock tower and the sapling planting. 

Any supporting documents not enclosed will be distributed at the meeting. The next meeting Is scheduled for 
July 16, 2019. If there are any questions or requests prior to the meeting, feel free to contact me. 

Respectfully, 

C~-
caIv1n Teague 
District Manager 

mailto:info@cddmanagement.com


3

Habitat CDD Meeting Agenda 
June 18, 2019 at 4:00 PM 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Approval of the Agenda Pages 3-4 

4. Audience Comments on Agenda Items 

s. Approval of Meeting Minutes 

A. May 21, 2019 Pages 5-14 

6. Staff Reports 
A. Irrigation Contractor 
B. Clock Tower Pump Replacement 

i. Electronic Monitoring 

ii. Wind and Rain Detection 

C. Lake Management 
i. Lake Sediment Testing 
ii. Annual Contract Renewal Pages 15-20 

D. District Manager 
i. Website update 
ii. G.I.S. Project 
iii. Ranking of Engineering Proposals Pages 21-26 

iv. Follow-up 

E. Field Manager's Report 
i. Project Updates 

a. Preserve areas yet to be staked/marked 

b. Maintenance Tasks Updates Pages 27-30 

c. Concern/Complaint Log Pages 31-32 

d. Clock Tower Update 
Spotlights and Outlets Update • 

e. Speed Cushions Update/Discussion 
f. Sapling Planting Update 

g. Lighting Option(s) 

• Cobble Stone Crosswalk Update 

South End Ardore and Bella Terra Blvd . • 
h. Additional Cypress Trees Along Empty Shore Lines Update 

ii. Project Tracking Logs Page 33 

iii. Site Inspection Report for June Pages 34-44 

iv. Work Order Requests/Proposals 
a. Other Requests/Proposals 

F. Legal 
G. Engineer 

Pages45-47i. Proposals 
H. Landscape 

7. Discussion/Action Items 
A. Lake Naming Report 

www.habitatcdd.com 

www.habitatcdd.com


4

B. Swale behind 21027 TDL 
C. Discussion on a portable barricade for old crosswalk in front of the 

clubhouse 
D. Discussion on removing turnaround in front of guardhouse 

8. Financials 
A. Approval of Financial Statements, Check Runs and Bank Statements 

for May 2019 
9. Communications 

A. Estero Council of Community Leaders: Estero Development Report 

for May 2019 
I. https://esterotoday.com/ estero-development-reports/ 

10. Supervisors Requests 
11. Audience Comments 
12. Adjournment 

Next Meeting: July 16, 2019 at 4:00 P.M. 

Pages 48-50 

Page 51 

Pages 52-70 

www.habitatcdd.com 

www.habitatcdd.com
https://esterotoday.com/estero-development-reports


5

1 DRAFT 
2 MINUTES OF MEETING 
3 
4 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the Habitat Community Development 
s District (COD) Board of Supervisors meeting. 
6 
7 HABITAT 
s COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
9 

10 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Habitat COD was held on May 21, 
11 2019 at 4:00 p.m. in the Bella Terra Clubhouse at 20070 Bella Terra Boulevard in Estero, 
12 Florida. 
13 

14 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
15 
16 Mark Novitski 
17 Larry Roth 
18 Linda Gibson 
19 Jenny Licht 
20 Joe Napolitano 
21 
22 Also present were: 
23 
24 Cal Teague 
25 Chris Pepin 
26 Tad Kring 
27 Residents 
28 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary (telephone) 

District Manager 
Field Manager 
Irrigation Specialists 

29 FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call 
30 
31 The meeting was called to order and the District Manager called roll. All Supervisors 
32 were present, with Supervisor Napolitano participating via telephone. The Field Manager and 
33 Mr. Kring were also present for today's meeting. 
34 

35 On MOTION by Vice Chairman Roth, seconded 
36 by Supervisor Gibson, with all in favor, the 
37 Board voted to allow Supervisor Napolitano to 
38 participate in the meeting via telephone. 

39 
40 SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge of Allegiance 
41 
42 After reciting the Pledge of Allegiance, the next Order of Business followed. 
43 
44 THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Agenda 
45 
46 The Agenda was approved as presented. 
47 

Unapproved Minutes 
Tuesday, 05/21/20 I 9 



May 21, 2019 Habitat CDD 
6

48 On MOTION by Vice Chairman Roth, seconded 
49 by Supervisor Napolitano, with all in favor, the 
so Agenda was approved as presented. 

51 
52 FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments on Agenda 
53 Items 
54 
55 • Reas Grabber spoke on the swale behind 21027 Torre del Lago. He stated the problem 
56 with the swale is that during heavy rains the water gathers behind about three or four 
57 houses and stays there. Instead of the swale working properly and the water getting 
58 carried to the lake it just sits behind these houses, creating both an insect and 
59 landscaping issue. 
60 • Mike Rubin asked why there was no communication with the Sub Association's about 
61 getting their reimbursement for the cul-de-sacs. The Board stated this will be discussed 
62 during financials. 
63 • Mike Rubin also commented on the stones placed around the lamp posts stating that it 
64 looks like they were just dumped there. 
65 
66 FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Meeting Minutes 
67 
68 A. Regular Meeting Minutes from April 16, 2019 
69 
70 The Meeting Minutes were presented and accepted as amended with changes as 
71 follows: 
72 
73 • On line 117 The Chairman needs to be changed to Supervisor Napolitano. 
74 • On line 256 and 257 this needs to be broken into two discussions with a period 
75 after "a streetlight at this location". Then it should read "Supervisor Gibson said 
76 that near the garbage cans in this area, there is a very dark area to drive or walk 
77 by". 
78 • Somewhere in the document is the word payed and it should be edited to be 
79 paid. 
80 

81 On MOTION by Supervisor Gibson, seconded 
82 by Supervisor Licht, with all in favor, the 
83 Regular Meeting Minutes from April 16, 2019 
84 were approved as amended. 

85 
86 SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
87 
88 A. Irrigation Contractor 
89 
90 Mr. Kring was in attendance and reported that everything is running smoothly. He stated 
91 there was an issue with pump station number four. It overheated and raised the new 
92 suction lines and they floated right out of the water. They got that fixed 1 but one pump 
93 still wasn 1t working. They discovered the heat sensor was old and bad, so they replaced 
94 the heat sensor. One pump still wasn't working, and they found out that the bad heat 

2 
Unapproved Minutes 
Tuesday, 05/21/20 19 



95 

100 

105 

110 

115 

120 

125 

130 

135 

140 

May 21, 2019 Habitat COD 
7

sensor set off something in the BFD. They rebooted and reset it and now it is working. 
96 They also brought the suction lines back down and replumbed the piping. 
97 
98 The Chairman would like to have the Field Manager, Mr. Kring and Water Works work 
99 together and decrease the amount of water to the clock tower fountain by about 10%. 

The Chairman would also like them to work on resolving the issue of the water from the 
101 fountain being blown onto the bushes and spreading mulch all over the sidewalk. The 
102 fountain also overflows and spreads mulch all over the sidewalk. The Board discussed 
103 getting a weather station at the clock tower to turn the fountain off if the wind speed is 15 
104 mph or over and to turn it off if there is a half an inch of rain or more. Water Works 

suggested putting in a variable speed drive, an overflow pump or a UV light and a 
106 variable speed pump on a circulation motor. The Board asked for estimates next month 
107 for all of these items as well as an estimate pertaining to monitoring the fountain 
108 remotely. 
109 

B. Lake Management 
111 
112 The District Manager distributed an estimate for lake sample testing for $400 per two 
113 samples. The Board decided to start this project with two of the oldest lakes in the 
114 community, Lake 1 and Lake 4 for a not to exceed amount of $1 ,600. 

116 On MOTION by Vice Chairman Roth, seconded 
117 by Supervisor Gibson, with all in favor, the 
118 estimate for lake testing is approved for a not to 
119 exceed amount of $1 ,600 for Lake 1 and Lake ._________________....... 

4 . 

121 
122 C. District Manager 
123 
124 i. Website Update 

126 The District Manager reported that everything is on schedule and the 
127 website should be ready by the end of July. The District Manager also 
128 reported that the Board should be able to get their email on their phones 
129 once the new website it ready. 

131 ii . Annual Audit Update 
132 
133 The District Manager discussed a letter that was received with a request 
134 for more information and notified the Board that the audit should be 

ready by the next meeting. Also discussed was a letter that was 
136 received with an overview of what the audit will include. 
137 
138 iii. G.I.S. Project 
139 

The District Manager stated that Mr. Lemus is still working on this 
141 project. 
142 

3 
Unapproved Minutes 
Tuesday, 05/21/2019 



145 

150 

155 

160 

165 

170 

175 

180 

185 

190 

May 21, 2019 Habitat COD 
8

143 The Chairman explained to the Board that the County came out and 
144 mapped every water and sewer line in the community. Given this was 

done very recently, the Chairman asked Mr. Lemus to get with the 
146 County and see if he can get this information to add to the G.I.S. project 
147 in the future. 
148 
149 iv. Approval of Fiscal Year 2020 Budget/Set Public Hearing 

151 The District Manager presented the budget for review, discussion and 
152 questions. After the District Manager discussed the budget and 
153 answered all questions, the Board adopted Resolution 2019-02 setting 
154 the Public Hearing for August 20th and adopting a tentative budget. 

156 On MOTION by Supervisor Napolitano, 
157 seconded by Vice Chairman Roth, with all in 
158 favor, Resolution 2019-02 is approved. 
1S9 

v. Engineering Proposals 
161 
162 The District Manager notified the Board that they received two 
163 Proposals, but proposals were requested from seven different 
164 companies. However, five of the companies were busy. One of the 

proposals received is from the current company CPH and the other is 
166 from Hole Montes. The Disctrict Manager discussed whether the Board 
167 would like to delay and ask for more proposals or go ahead and 
168 interview the companies that sent in these proposals. The Board asked 
169 the District Manager to go ahead and create a ratings sheet for these 

companies for the next meeting . The board also asked for a proposal 
171 from Banks Engineering. 
172 
173 vi . Notification of Registered Voters 
174 

The District Manager spoke about this briefly. 
176 
177 vii. Arbitration 
178 
179 The District Manager stated to the Board that this is a copy of the 

Arbitrage Report for this year. It is showing that they have negative 
181 arbitrage which is a good thing. 
182 
183 On MOTION by Supervisor Licht, seconded by 
184 Vice Chairman Roth, with all in favor, the 

Arbitrage Reoort is accepted. 
186 
187 viii. Follow-up 
188 
189 There being none, the next item of business followed . 

191 

4 
Unapproved Minutes 
Tuesday, 05/21 /2019 



195 

200 

205 

210 

215 

220 

225 

230 

235 

9
May 21, 2019 Habitat COD 

192 D. Field Manager's Report 
193 
194 i. Project Updates 

196 a. Preserve Areas Yet to be Staked/Marked 
197 
198 The Field Manager, Mr. Pepin , drew the Boards attention to a 
199 map under Project Updates in the Agenda Packet. Mr. Pepin 

explained that the green lines represent where the new markers 
201 have been placed and the red lines represent areas that haven't 
202 been staked yet. The Board asked how many stakes are left in 
203 inventory, to which Mr. Pepin stated approximately 250. The 
204 Board asked that Mr. Pepin get a proposal from CPH to break the 

red sections up into two sections and complete the two sections. 
206 
207 b. Maintenance Tasks Update 
208 
209 Mr. Pepin notified the Board that he went around for a day 

spraying the utility boxes and now he is waiting for the chemicals 
211 to soak in and start working . 
212 
213 c. Concern/Complaint Log 
214 

The Board reviewed these and there were no comments or 
216 questions. 
217 
218 d. Clock Tower Update 
219 

• Spotlights and Outlets 
221 
222 Mr. Pepin stated that the spotlights have been ordered and he is 
223 waiting for West Coast Electrical to deliver them. He was told they 
224 will be installed by early June. 

226 • Fountain Cleaning and Maintenance 
227 
228 The Field Manager reported that the new filters are working great 
229 and that the fountain looked crystal clear today. 

231 • Clock Tower Maintenance Agreement 
232 
233 Mr, Pepin called PH Bell for a service call and was notified that the 
234 owner of the company suffered an injury to his shoulder and is out 

of commission for a year. Unfortunately, he is a one-man 
236 company. Therefore, Mr. Pepin reached out to the previous 
237 company Verdin and they submitted a semi-annual maintenance 
238 proposal. Verdin's pricing is similar but a little more. 

239 

5 
Unapproved Minutes 
Tuesday, 05/21 /2019 



240 

245 

250 

255 

260 

265 

270 

275 

280 

285 

May 21, 2019 Habitat COD 
10

On MOTION by Supervisor Gibson, 
241 seconded by Vice Chairman Roth, with all in 
242 favor, the contract with P.H. Bell is to be 
243 cancelled and a thirty-day notice sent out. 

244 
On MOTION by Vice Chairman Roth, 

246 seconded by Supervisor Licht, with all in 
247 favor, the contract from Verdin is accepted. 

248 
249 e. Speed Cushions Update/Discussion 

251 Mr. Pepin reported that the Village of Estero has requested a permit for 
252 the speed cushions from D&G. Mr. Pepin also reported that he ls waiting 
253 to hear back from the fire department to see if the speed cushions get 
254 approved because they have final say. If the fire marshal approves them, 

then the permit will be given. The Board inquired as to the cost of the 
256 permit and Mr. Pepin estimated the cost around $800. There was a lot of 
257 discussion regarding removing the speed cushions, keeping them or 
2S8 keeping them for a short period of time such as a few months and then 
259 reevaluating. 

261 A motion was made by Vice Chairman Roth to remove the speed 
262 cushions and it was seconded by Supervisor Gibson, but it was tabled 
263 until next month for further discussion. Vice Chairman Roth requests a 
264 traffic count to see how important keeping the speed cushions are. More 

data is to be collected by Vice Chairman Roth, such as the traffic count 
266 and speeding ticket information from the HOA. If the speed cushions don't 
267 get removed, Vice Chairman Roth hopes to get the speed cushions 
268 lowered as he can't go more than 5 miles per hour over them. 
269 

f. Sapling Planting Update 
271 
272 Mr. Pepin reported that they are waiting to plant the saplings in the last 
273 week of June, when there is more frequent rain. 
274 

g. New Aerator Hoses and Air Stations for Lake 14 Update 
276 
277 This task has been completed by Vertex. Vertex found good tubing in the 
278 lake so there was a reduction of cost for the work by $1 ,742.55. The 
279 Board was pleased with this news. 

281 The Chairman asked about the farthest South aerator on Lake 7 and Mr. 
282 Pepin reported that it is up and running. It had a clogged airline, so they 
283 cleaned out the airline and air station. 
284 

ii. Project Tracking Logs 
286 
287 The Chairman asked about the rocks being placed around the signs. Mr. Pepin 
288 stated that they are doing the project utilizing the guidelines of how it was 

6 
Unapproved Minutes 
Tuesday, 05/21/2019 



290 

295 

300 

305 

310 

315 

320 

325 

330 

335 

11
May 21, 2019 Habitat COD 

289 previously, so they are putting the rocks out as far as a foot around the signs. 
The Board asked about how often these areas are getting sprayed and Mr. Pepin 

291 responded that maintenance is spraying those areas every two months. 
292 
293 iii. Site Inspection Report for May 
294 

Reviewed with no questions or comments. 
296 
297 iv. Work Order Requests/Proposals 
298 
299 There being none, the next Order of Business followed. 

301 a. Other Requests/Proposals 
302 
303 There being none, the next Order of Business followed. 
304 

E. Legal 
306 
307 There being nothing to discuss, the next order of business followed. 
308 
309 F. Engineer 

311 There being nothing to discuss, the next order of business followed. 
312 
313 G.Landscape 
314 

There being nothing to discuss, the next order of business followed. 
316 
317 SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion/Action Items 
318 
319 A. Lake Naming Report 

321 Supervisor Licht discussed that she has a list put together but is still gathering name 
322 suggestions. She stated that she probably won't be ready to present the name 
323 suggestions until July or August. The theme she chose was Mediterranean. 
324 

B. Lighting Option(s) for Cobble Stone Crosswalk 
326 
327 The Field Manager presented an estimate from West Coast Electrical to install two LED 
328 light fixtures at Cobble Stone crosswalk for $7,850 plus another $1,500 just in case. 
329 

On MOTION by Supervisor Gibson, seconded 
331 by Supervisor Licht, with all in favor, the 
332 estimate from West Coast Electrical for two 
333 LED light fixtures is approved for a not to 
334 exceed amount of $10,000. 

336 The Board asked the Field Manager to get with Estate Landscaping and other necessary 
337 individuals and notify them of this project. 

7 
Unapproved Minutes 
Tuesday, 05/2 1/2019 



340 

345 

350 

355 

360 

365 

370 

375 

380 

385 

May 21, 2019 Habitat CDD 
12

338 
339 C. Additional Cypress Trees Along Empty Shore Lines 

341 The Field Manager presented two estimates for 47 Cypress Trees. One from Lake and 
342 Wetland Management for $1,410 and one from SOLitude for $2,303. Given the fact that 
343 the estimate from Lake and Wetland Management was more reasonably priced, the 
344 Board chose to award them the project. 

346 On MOTION by Supervisor Gibson, seconded 
347 by Vice Chairman Roth, with all in favor, the 
348 estimate from Lake and Wetland Management 
349 for 47 Cypress Trees is approved for $1,410. 

351 D. Lake Sediment Testing 
352 
353 Discussed under 6. B. Lake Management. 
354 

E. Swale behind 21027 TDL 
356 
357 The Field Manager recommended having the Engineer do a survey for the elevation and 
358 see if there is a low spot as this drain is not draining properly. This drain is collecting 
359 water behind several homes and creating an issue for the homeowners. The District 

Manager explained that technically the COD owns this property, but ownership has not 
361 been transferred over yet. The Board discussed fixing the elevation of the drain or 
362 possibly replacing the swale with pipes. The Board gave the Field Manager a 
363 discretionary amount of $3,000 for CPH to do a survey of the elevation and for this 
364 project to be completed however the Field Manager feels is best. 

366 F. Update on Aerator System Upgrades 
367 
368 The Field Manager put together a list of the aerators that have been upgraded. 
369 

G. Estero Fire Rescue Letter 
371 
372 This item was not discussed. 
373 
374 H. Updated Erosion Map Review 

376 The Field Manager created a map showing the erosion in the community. It is color 
377 coded to show the priority levels with red being the most severe, yellow is a medium 
378 priority level and blue is low priority. 
379 

I. Clock Tower Operation During Wind and Rain 
381 
382 Discussed under 6. A. Irrigation Contractor. 
383 
384 

8 
Unapproved Minutes 
Tuesday, 05/21/2019 



390 

395 

400 

405 

410 

415 

420 

425 

430 

May 21, 2019 Habitat CDD 
13

386 J. Crosswalk Across BT Blvd., Nearest Corkscrew Rd. 
387 
388 This item was not discussed. 
389 

K. HOA Landscape Committee Concerns 
391 
392 There are five pots by the guardhouse that are considered an eye sore by the HOA 
393 Landscape Committee and they would like to remove them. The Board discussed 
394 extending the bull nose out to remove these planters. However, if there is an emergency 

then this area is blocked. The Board asked the Field Manager to get with CPH and have 
396 them look at this and see if they would be allowed to ex1end the bull nose. 
397 
398 EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financials 
399 

A. Approval of Financial Statements, Check Runs, and Bank Statements 
401 for April 2019. 
402 
403 The financial statements were presented and accepted. 
404 

On MOTION by Vice Chairman 
406 Roth, seconded by Supervisor 
407 Napolitano, with all in favor, the 
408 Financials for period ending April 
409 30, 2019 were accepted. 

411 NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Communications 
412 
413 A. Estero Council of Community Leaders: Estero Development Report for 
414 April 2019 

416 i. https ://esterotoday .com/estero-development-reports/ 
417 
418 Reviewed with no comments. 
419 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests 
421 
422 • Supervisor Gibson commented that it would be a good idea for the HOA to extend the 
423 roof of the guard house. 
424 • Supervisor Napolitano discussed the process for the cul-de-sac maintenance and for the 

HOA's to get paid. He stated that he spoke with Alliant about sending over a payment 
426 and even sent over a sample of an invoice for them to create. The HOA's get paid 
427 quarterly and they can't get paid unless they send in an invoice. 
428 • Supervisor Licht commented on the warranty for the new Cypress Trees as she was 
429 concerned about the trees getting taken care of properly and getting enough water. The 

Field Manager explained that they are getting planted during rainy season and will be 
431 planted next to the lake banks, so the trees won't have a problem getting water. She was 
432 also concerned with any chemicals getting sprayed near the trees and the Field 
433 Manager explained that nothing gets sprayed that close to the lakes. 

9 
Unapproved Minutes 
Tuesday, 05/21/2019 



435 

440 

445 

450 

455 

460 

465 

470 

475 

480 

May 21, 2019 Habitat COD 
14

434 • Supervisor Roth commented that there is a new website that shows the progress with 
Corkscrew Road. He also suggested to the Field Manager a website, washsafe.com, 

436 that looks environmentally friendly. 
437 • Supervisor Napolitano stated that people are still crossing where they blacked out the 
438 crosswalk and he is concerned this is a safety issue. The Chairman stated that he is 
439 hopeful that once they have the actual crosswalk lit up that people will stop doing this 

and use the actual crosswalk. 
441 
442 ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
443 
444 • Ed Caputo asked about the warranty on the plants. He also commented about the clock 

tower fountain and its importance to the community. He stated that turning the fountain 
446 off during peak hours would not be ideal. The Chairman stated that is why he would like 
447 to go with the variable speed pumps suggested by Water Works. 
448 • Jim Meeks commented that the Board should hold off on doing anything with the speed 
449 humps until they receive something in writing from Estero Fire. He stated that getting 

permits is getting difficult and that they are requiring permits for almost everything. 
451 • Billy Huskins who has lived at 21767 Bella Terra Boulevard since November of 2009, 
452 stated that his wife and kids were coming home on May 9 and it was flooded where they 
453 live so they decided to go down Velino Lane. Their car got flooded out and stuck in the 
454 street and it ruined their engine. Now they must purchase a new engine for their car. He 

is being charged $1,026 out of pocket to get his engine replaced and he feels as though 
456 the CDD should help him with the cost as there was not more than two or three inches of 
457 rain that day. The Board stated that the streets are meant to flood so that the homes 
458 don't flood. Therefore, unfortunately the CDD cannot help with the cost. The Board 
459 recommended they pull over and wait it out next time and within 45 minutes the streets 

will be clear of the flooding. 
461 • Don Pointer informed the Board that Bosco Court, a newer road that was put in around 
462 2011, is sinking. The Board asked that the Field Manager turn this into Lee County 
463 Sewer and Water to have them come look at it. 
464 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
466 
467 There being no further Orders of Business, Chairman Novitski adjourned the meeting 
468 at 6:04 p.m. 
469 

On MOTION by Supervisor Napolitano, 
471 seconded by Supervisor Licht, with all in 
472 favor, the meeting was adjourned at 6:04 
473 p.m.~-------- --------' 474 

476 Next Meeting: June 18, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. 
477 
478 
479 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary ChairmanNice Chairman 

Unapproved Minutes 
Tuesday, 05/21/2019 

https://washsafe.com


15

ANNUAL POND MANAGEMENT CONTRACT 

PROPERTY NAME: Habitat CDD 
CONTRACT TERM: July l st, 2019 to June 30th, 2020 
SUBMITTED TO: Christopher Pepin #239-284-6662 cpepin@cddmonagement.com 
SUBMITTED BY: Jeff Moding 
SPECIFICATIONS: Monthly Lake Management for 22 lakes & Quarterly for (6) Irrigation Pump stations 
including the previous addendum contract reflecting increased treatment area. 

Visual Inspections: 
l. Contractor will perform a visual inspection of the pond(s) during each visit to the 

site. The inspections shall include the following: 
• Water levels 
• Water clarity or quality 
• Turbidity 
• Beneficial Aquatic Vegetation 
• Nuisance, Invasive, or Exotic Aquatic Vegetation 
• Algae 
• Physical components such as above ground pipes, inlet and outlet structures, 

trash rocks, emergency spillways, and dams 
• Erosion 
• Trash and debris 

2. Any issues or deficiencies that are observed during this visual monitoring will be 
documented by our staff in the field notes of the service order completed at the 
time the issue was first observed and reported to the client in writing as part of that 
month's service report. 

3. Customer will be notified immediately if there are any deficiencies observed that 
appear in the judgment of our staff to be posing on immediate risk or otherwise 
jeopardizing the integrity of the pond(s) structures. 

4. The scope of these services is limited to what can be reasonably obseNed at the 
surface of the water and above the ground around the water that makes up the 
physical structure of the pond(s). These routine inspection services are not 
intended to replace any requirement or need for a more comprehensive 
engineered inspection, or any other type of inspection that would require expertise 
or equipment to survey the condition of the physical components of the pond(s) 
underground, underwater, or inside any of the associated structures. 

Pond Aquatic Weed Control: 
1. Pond(s) will be inspected on a three (3) times per month basis. 
2. Any growth of undesirable aquatic weeds and vegetation found in the pond(s) 

with each inspection shall be treated and controlled through the application of 
aquatic herbicides and aquatic surfactants as required to control the specific 

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials - The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SOLitude Lake Management. 
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its 
attachments without the prior written consent of SOLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient In good faith and it shall 
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential. 

3842 lronbridAe Blvd, Unit #2, Fort Mvers, FL 33916 I 888.480.LAKE (5253) I SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM 

https://SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM
mailto:cpepin@cddmonagement.com


Page 2 of 6 
16

varieties of aquatic weeds and vegetation found in the pond(s) at the time of 
application. · 

3. Invasive and unwanted submersed and floating vegetation will be treated and 
controlled preventatively and curatively each spring and early summer through the 
use of systemic herbicides at the rate appropriate for control of the target species. 
Application rates will be designed to allow for selective control of unwanted 
species while allowing for desirable species of submersed and emergent wetland 
plants to prosper. 

Shoreline Aauotic Weed Control: 
l . Shoreline areas will be inspected on a three (3) times per month basis. 
2. Any growth of cattails, Torpedograss, or other unwanted shoreline vegetation 

found within the pond areas shall be treated and controlled through the 
application of aquatic herbicides and aquatic surfactants as required for control of 
the plants present at time of application. 

3. Any growth of unwanted plants or weeds growing in areas where stone has been 
installed for bank stabilization and erosion control shall be treated and controlled 
through the application of aquatic herbicides and aquatic surfactants as required 
t<? control the unwanted growth present at the time of application. 

Water Quality Monitoring: 
1. Pond water samples will be taken and tested one (l) per year for the following 

parameters: 
Temperature Dissolved Oxygen 
pH 

Pond Algae Control: 
1. Pond{s) will be inspected on a three (3) times per month basis. 
2. Any algae found in the pond(s) with each inspection shall be treated and 

controlled through the application of algaecides, aquatic herbicides, and aquatic 
surfactants as needed for control of the algae present at the time of service. 

3. Irrigation Pump Stations lake number l , #3, #6, #7, # 16, & #24 will be treated on a 
quarterly basis in April, July, October & January, with billing included in the monthly 
contract price. 

Trash Removal: 
1. Trash and light debris will be removed from the pond(s) with each service and 

disposed off site. Any large item or debris that is not easily and reasonably 
removable by one person durtng the routine visit will be removed with the client's 
approval for an additional fee. Routine trash and debris removal services are for 

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials - The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SOLitude Lake Management. 
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary Information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of Its 
attachments without the prior written consent of SOLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall 
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential. 

3842 lronbridge Blvd , Unit #2, Fort Myers, FL 33916 I 888.480.LAKE (5253) SOLITUDELA KE MANAGEMENT. COM 

https://SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM


Page 3 of6 
17

the pond areas only, and do not include any trash or debris removal from the 
surrounding terrestrial (dry land) areas. 

Permitting: 
1. SOLitude staff will NOT be responsible for the following: 

a . Obtaining any Federal, state, or local permits required to perform any work 
specified in this contract where applicable. 

b. Attending any public hearings or meetings with regulators as required in 
support of the permitting process. 

c. Filing of any notices or year-end reports with the appropriate agency as 
required by any related permit. 

d . Notifying the client of any restrictions or special conditions put on the site 
with respect to any permit received, where applicable. 

Client Responsibilities: 
1. Client will be responsible for the following: 

a. Providing information required for the permit application process upon 
request. 

b. Providing Certified Abutters List for abutter notification where required. 
c . Perform any public filings or recordings with any agency or commission 

associated with the permitting process, if required. 
d. Compliance with any Order of Conditions or other special requirements or 

conditions required by the local municipality. 
e. Compliance and enforcement of temporary water-use restrictions where 

applicable. 

Service Reporting: 
1 . Client will be provided with a monthly service report detailing all of the work 

performed as part of this contract. 

General: 
1. Contractor is a licensed pesticide applicator in the state in which service is to be 

provided. 
2. Individual Applicators are Certified Pesticide Applicators in Aquatics, Public Health, 

Forestry, Right of Way, and Turf/Ornamental as required in the state in which service 
is to be provided. 

3. Contractor is a SePRO Preferred Applicator and dedicated Steward of Water. 
Each individual applicator has been trained and educated in the water quality 
testing and analysis required for site specific water quality management 
prescriptions and utilizes an integrated approach that encompasses all aspects of 
ecologically balanced management. Each applicator has received extensive 
training in the proper selection, use, and application of all aquatic herbicides, 
algaecides, adjuvants, and water quality enhancement products necessary to 

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials - The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SOLltude lake Management. 
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of Its 
attachments without the prior written consent of SCLitude Lake Management. This document Is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall 
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential. 

3842 lronbridge Blvd , Unit #2, Fort Myers, FL 33916 I 888 .480.LAKE (5253) I S0LITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.C0M 



Page 4 of 6 
18

properly treat our clients' lakes and ponds as part of an overall integrated pest 
management program. 

4. Contractor guarantees that all products used for treatment are EPA registered and 
labeled as appropriate and safe for use in lakes, ponds, and other aquatic sites, 
and are being applied in a manner consistent with their labeling. 

5. All pesticide applications mode directly to the water or along the shoreline for the 
control of algae, aquatic weeds, or other aquatic pests as specified in this contract 
will meet or exceed all of the contractor's legal regulatory requirements as set forth 
by the EPA and related state agencies for NPDES and FIFRA. Contractor will 
perform treatments that are consistent with NPDES compliance standards as 
applicable in and determined by the specific state in which treatments are made. 
All staff will be fully trained to perform all applications in compliance with all 
federal, state, and local law. 

6. Contractor will furnish personnel, equipment, boats, materials, and other items 
required to provide the foregoing at his expense. 

7. Contractor will maintain general liability and workman's compensation insurance. 
8. Client understands and acknowledges that there are irrigation restrictions 

associated with many of the products used to treat their ponds. The client is 
responsible for notifying the contractor in advance of the contract signing and the 
start of the contract treatment if they utilize any of the water in their ponds for 
irrigation purposes. The client accepts full responsibility for any issues that may arise 
from the irrigation of turf, ornamentals, trees, crops, or any other plants as a result of 
treated water being used by the client for irrigation without the consent or 
knowledge of the contractor. 

9. Although there is rarely direct fish toxicity with the products used for treatment 
when applied at the labeled rote, any time there is an extreme infestation of algae 
and aquatic weeds, there is a risk of dissolved oxygen drops as a result of large 
masses of algae and aquatic weeds dying and decomposing simultaneously. This 
risk is most severe in times of extremely hot weather and warm water temperatures, 
as these are the conditions during which dissolved oxygen levels are naturally at 
their lowest levels. Often ponds will experience natural fish kills under these 
conditions even if no treatment is performed. Every effort, to include the method 
and timing of application, the choice of products, and the skill and training of the 
applicators is mode to avoid such problems. This risk is especially mitigated by the 
use of systemic herbicides wherever possible, which results in a very slow steady 
control of the target weed species. However, the c lient understands and accepts 
that there is always a slight risk of the occurrence of adverse conditions outside the 
control of the contractor that will result in the death of some fish and other aquatic 
life. The client also understands and accepts that similar risks would remain if the 
algae or submersed invasive vegetation present in the pond goes uncontrolled, as 
it will over time interfere with the health and wellbeing of the existing fish 
population. The client agrees to hold the contractor harmless for any issues with fish 
or other aquatic life which occur as described above or are otherwise outside the 
direct control of the contractor, unless there is willful negligence on the part of the 
contractor. 

Competltlvely Sensitive & Proprietary Materials - The information contained herein is the intellectual property or SOl..itude lake Management. 
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its 
attachments without the prior written consent of SOLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall 
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential. 

3842 lronbridge Blvd , Unit #2, Fort Myers , FL 33916 I 888.480.LAKE (5253) I S0LITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.C0M 



Page 5 of 6 
19

10. Contractor shall be reimbursed by the client for any non-routine expenses, 
administrative fees, compliance fees, or any other similar expense that are incurred 
as a result of requirements placed on the contractor by the client that are not 
covered specifically by the written specifications of this contract. 

l l . The term of this agreement is for a period of twelve ( 1 2) months, with payment to 
be made in twelve ( 12) equal monthly payments due by the last day of each 
month. As a courtesy, the client will be invoiced on the first day of each month, 
reminding them that a contract payment is due by the end of that same month. 
The client is obligated to pay each monthly contract payment per the terms of this 
contract, without any obligation on the part of the contractor to invoice or send 
any other sort of reminder or notice. The Annual Contract Price is based on the 
total value of services to be provided over a period of twelve ( 12) months. For the 
convenience of the client, we offer Monthly Contract Pricing that is simply an even 
twelve ( 12) month amortization of the Annual Contract Price. Due to the 
seasonality of these seNices, and the disproportionate amount of time and 
materials dedicated to providing these services during some times of the year as 
compared to others, based on the season, weather patterns, and other natural 
factors, the amount billed and paid to date is not necessarily equivalent to the 
amount of work performed to date. 

12. Contract will automatically renew annually at the end of the contract period for 
subsequent one (1) year terms, with a three percent (3%) escalation in the Annual 
Contract Price and Additional Enhancements each year, under the same terms, 
specifications, and conditions as set forth by this contract, unless either party gives 
written notice of cancellation thirty (30) days prior to the termination date of this 
contract, or subsequent renewal contracts. 

13. The client agrees to pay penalties and interest in the amount of 2% per month for 
all past due invoices and related account balances in excess of 30 days past due 
from the due date as specified by the contract and as stated on the relevant 
invoice presented to the client. 

14. The client covenants and agrees to pay reasonable attorney's fees and all other 
related costs and expenses of SOLitude Lake Management® for collection of past 
due invoices and account balances and for any other actions required to remedy 
a material breach of this contract. 

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials - The information contained herein is the intellectual property of sOutude Lake Management. 
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its 
attachments without the prior written consent of SOLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall 
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential. 

3842 lronbridge Blvd, Unit #2, Fort Myers, FL 33916 I 888 .480.LAKE (5253) I SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM 

https://SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM


Page 6 of 6 
20

ANNUAL POND MANAGEMENT: $35,820.00 
POND MANAGEMENT MONTHLY PAYMENT: $2985.00 

PAYMENT TERMS for the Annual Pond Management Contract: 
1. Will be invoiced monthly. 

APPROVED: SOLitude Lake Managemen~ 

Habitat COO 
(Authorized Client Signature) 

(Print Name andTitle) 

(Date) 

St~Warcts 
a/Water 

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials - The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SCLitude Lake Management. 
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its 
attachments without the prior written consent of SCLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and ii shall 
be the responsibility or the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential. 

3842 lronbridge Blvd, Unit #2, Fort Myers, FL 33916 I 888.480.LAKE (5253) I S0LITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM 

https://S0LITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM
https://35,820.00


21

ENGINEERING SERVICES 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 

1) Ability of Personnel (20 Points) 
a. Geographic location of firm 
b. Capabilities and experience of firm/engineer 
c. Present ability to be available as needed 
d. Evaluation of existing work load 
e. Etc. 

2) Proposer's Experience (20 Points) 
a. Past record and experience working with other Special Districts 
b. Past performance for other Community Development Districts 
c. Character, integrity, reputation 
d. Etc. 

3) Understanding ofScope of Work and Rules and Regulations (20 Points) 
a. Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District's 

needs for the services requested. 
b. Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of Chapter 190 as 

it pertains to Community Development Districts. 
4) Ability to Furnish the Required Services (20 Points) 

a. Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of proposer's financial 
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services 
required (for example, the existence of a natural disaster plan for business 
operations). 

5) Price (20 Points) 
a. Reasonabillty of price to the services. 



22

RFQ FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
General Description of Services 

Habitat Community Development District (COD) is accepting qualification statements from engineering 
firms to perform services for the Capital Improvement Program (The Project) and related tasks. Habitat 
CDD is seeking professional services from one firm, with qualified staff and/or sub-consultants capable 
of providing typical services for activities as outlined below. To achieve the best possible team for the 
various project requirements, it is the intent of Habitat CDD to have one firm under contract to provide 
specialized services and expertise as required. The firm shall compliment their abilities with sub
consultants as needed, depending on the specific project requirements. The contract awarded will have 
no time limitation but shall contain a termination clause. Habitat COD reserves the right to revise the 
Capital Improvement Plan at any t ime during the contract period. 

Engineering firms desiring to be considered for a contract to perform services described above must 

provide information and documentation for each of the following: 

• Evidence of license to perform professional engineering in the State of Florida. 
• List of projects, large and small, presently under contract with location, description of services, 

and client names/contact information. 
• How familiar is the firm with Habitat CDD in relation to project design requirements, standards 

and the approval process? 
• Client References for projects completed and under present contracts. 
• Description of the firm's professional credentials and experience of individual staff members 

that will be assigned to projects. 

• Experience with State and Federal permitting agencies, the Water Management District, FDEP, 

FDOT, US Corporation of Engineers and similar permitting agencies. 

GENERAL SCOPE OF SERVICES 
Services may be assigned but not limited to any of the following areas: 

• Property, Boundary, Easements, RIW, Topographic and Utility surveys. 

• Roadway and Trails 
• Pump station design and rehabilitation 

• Parks and Recreation 
• Special Services such as Feasibility Studies and Planning 

• Construction Contract Administration 
• Construction Engineering and Inspection 

• Permit Filing 



RFQ FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

23

SERVICES 
Services for all projects may include, but not limited to, the following types of work; 

• Survey & Topography Services 
o Property, Boundary, R/W, Easements, Topography and Utility surveys. 

• Design Services 
o Irrigation systems using reused and other water sources, civil engineering, roadway and 

traffic planning and engineering, contract and design documents, specifications with all 
associated studies, reports, mapping and details. 

• Construction Services 
o Construction services for all projects may include conducting and/or attending 

preconstruction meetings, review of shop drawings, preparation of change orders, 
construction contract administration, project/permit certifications, record drawing 
review, and construction engineering and inspection services. Habitat CDD may provide 
field inspection during construction. Some additional engineering services may be 
required during the course of construction. 

• Special Services 
o Preparation of applicable easements, RIW acquisition documents and process, project 

permits, consumptive use permitting, Department of Environmental Protection 
operating and construction permits, NPDES permitting, reuse permitting, capacity 
analysis reports, reuse feasibility reports, permitting, project cost estimation and 
bidding documents. Preparation or procurement of operation and maintenance 
manuals. Services dictated by the needs of the CIP projects. 



Evaluation of Qualifications 

24

Qualification packages will be reviewed and evaluated by staff and a short-list of qualified firms may be 
invited to make a formal presentation. The qualification packages will be reviewed and evaluated with 
consideration of the following criteria: 

A. Compliance with RFQ Instructions 
The proposals will be evaluated for general compliance with instructions issued in the RFQ. 
Noncompliance with significant instructions may be grounds for proposal disqualification. 

B. Experience with Similar Projects and Habitat CDD 
The proposal will be evaluated based on project experiences that include projects outlined in the 
Scope of Work and Services required. 

C. Staff Qualifications and Firm Background 
The proposals will be evaluated on the basis of the consultant's demonstrated staff qualifications, 
which must include a Professional Engineer licensed in the State of Florida. Also, the proposal will 
be evaluated on the basis of the consultant's background, including the number of years in 

business. 

E. Quality Control 
The proposal will be evaluated on the quality control process to be implemented to ensure that 
quality work products and services can be delivered in a timely manner. 

F. Schedule and Availability 
The projected resource availability will be evaluated in the choice of the consultants, although 
Habitat CDD understands that the actual beginning and completion of projects are subject to the 
accepted work authorization issued by the District Manager. 

H. References 
Information supplied by client references may be used in determining the relative merits of a 
Respondent under any and all of the above-listed criteria. Based on the evaluation of the written 
proposals, the Evaluation Team may, at their sole discretion, shortlist the top 3 firms and may 
invite those firms to make a presentation or they make selection based only on the submittal. The 
number of firms shortlisted will be at the discretion of the Evaluation Team, if they decide to 

shortlist. 

SELECTION PROCEDURES & CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS 

The criteria for selection shall be based on the criteria listed above, including the firm's qualifications, 
locat ion, past performance, and reference check. The Habitat CDD Board of Supervisors reserves the 
right, before awarding the contract, to require a Respondent to submit such evidence of its 
qualifications, as the Community may deem necessary. The Habitat CDD staff and Board of Supervisors 
shall be the sole judge of the competency of Respondents. 

All Respondents shall be notified via electronic or other means of staff's recommended ranking of firms 
to the Board of Supervisors, the recommended firm will be submitted to the Habitat CDD Supervisors 

along with information on the entire procurement process. 



Upon the successful negotiation of an agreement, a formal contract will be prepared and submitted to 

the Board of Supervisors for approval, and subsequent executed by both parties. 

25

NEGOTIATION AND FEE SCHEDULE: 
A "Fee Schedule'' will be negotiated and agreed upon at the time of execution of each agreement work 
order and will be part of each work agreement'. All payments, fees, reimbursements, and costs will be 
based on the fee schedule established for the successful Proposer(s). The Fee Schedule will designate 
the hourly rate/unit rates for each staff member with their name and/or position title specified. The fee 
schedule may not be deviated from without the prior consent of the Habitat Board of Supervisors. 

CONSULTANTS' COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATIONS ACT (CCNA): This procurement is made in accordance 
with the provisions of Chapter 287.055, Laws of Florlda, known as the Consultants' Competitive 
Negotiations Act. 



Habitat COD 

Ranking Sheet for Engineering Proposals 

Understanding of Ability to 

Ability of Proposer's Scope of Work Furnish the 
Price Total Score 

Firm Name P•ersonnel EJ<perience and Rules and Required Ranking
(20 Points) (100 Points) 

(20 Points) (20 Points) Regulations Services
I 

(20 Points) (20 Points) 

HM 

CPH 

26



I

I 
HABITATCDO 

FY 2019 Completed Maintenance Tasks - Updated 6/06/19 

~ INTENANCE TASK: 

Paint the rusted aerator cabinets 

DATE 
ASSIGNED 

3/8/2018 

WOR.K 
TOTAL COST ORDER# 

$555.64 1170 

ACTUAL 
HOURS 

15 

APPROVED I 

BY 
CP 

ACCT TO BE OIARGED 

R&M Aeration - 546003.0000 

DATE 

COMPLETED 

12/6/2018 

PROJECT STATUS 

Completed 

Remove the dead tree branches on lake 3 behind 

Lesina Court & Clean up the overgrown vegetation 

around the retention pond be.hind 13217 Boccala Ct. 
Cut down the 2 undermined trees at WCS 822 BNO C 

& cut down leaningpine tree at Lake 24 pump 

station. 

4/6/2018 

5/4/2018 

$314.30 

$276.00 

1184 

1193 

8 

8 

CP 

CP 

R&M Lake - 546042.0000 

R&M Preserves - 546123.000 

3/13/2019 

10/4/2:018 

Completed 

Completed 

Semi Annual Vegetation Maintenance to WCS's 

Inspect lakes 4 & 14 and add additional d irt to the 

old catch basin holes where needed. 

12/7/2018 

6/10/2018 

$2,150.00 

$294.54 

1209 

1210 

so 

8 

Board 

Board 

R&M Drainage - 546019.0000 

R&M Lake - 546042.0000 

2/6/2019! 

1/9/2019 

Completed 

Completed 

Trimmed back any oak tree branches that were 

leaning into Lakes 4, 6 & 7. Cut down and removed 

dead pine tree along Bella Terra Bvd. / Lake 4 . 

Remove the banana,trees from Lake 4 behind 

13750 Piati Court. Fix:the leaning tree on Lak.e 4 

behind 20599 Ardore Lane. 

7/15/2018 

7/15/2018 

$286.18 

$323.31 

1220 

1222 

8 

9 

Board 

CP 

R&M - Lake S46042.0000 

R&M - Lake 546042-0000 

12/11/2018 

1/16/2019 

Completed 

Completed 

October 2018 - Weed treatments along the roadway 

gutters and sidewalks. Replaced the non-fucttoning 

roadway markers that the cobblestone s,idewalk. 8/2/2018 $711.50 1230 21.5 Board R&M - Roads S46139.0000 10/16/2018 Completed 

Remove the old conservation signs and new 

wooden survey stakes behind the homes along 

Messino Court. Remove the logs and rip rap offof 

the outfall basin behind 13512 Troia Drive. Remove 

the rip rap from the WC5 outflow pipe on Lake 5. 

Conduct a trash d ean-up around all of the lakes. 

8/7/2018 

9/11/2018 

$276.00 
$450.40 

1232 

1238 

8 

12.S 

CP 

CP 

R&M Preserves - 546123.000 

R&M - Drainage 546019.0000 

R&M - Lake 546042-0000 

1/14/2019 
10/10/2018 

Completed 

Completed 

Remove the dead vegetation from the banks of 

Lakes 24, 25 & 27. Insta I fakahatchee grass in front 

of aerator cabinet at 20322 TDL. Remove brazllian 

pepper from Lakes 10 & 12. 9/11/2018 $853.30 1239 26 CP R&M - Lake 546042-0000 1/ 16/2:019 Complet ed 

Grind down the uplifted sidewalk panels next to 

the BT Blvd. / BT Blvd. intersection. Areas have been 

marked with orange paint. Remove the cobwebs 

building up on the 4 solar light heads along Bella 

Terra Blvd. 9/11/2018 $160.00 1240 4 CP R&M- Sidewal'ks 546084-1003 10/11/ 2018 Completed 

Page 1 

27



.

Inspect a11 roadway catch basins for floating 

trash/ debris and remove anyth1ng that is found. 9/11/2018 $277.20 1241 8 CP R&M - Orainage 546019-0000 1/17/2019 Completed 

, 

1Quarterly maintenanee to the clock tower door. 

Replace 9v battery and sand down & repaint rusted 

door frame. Pa1nt interior ladder. 9/17/2018 $351.79 1242 8.5 CP R&M - Cl.ode Tower 546142.0000 2/12/2019 Completed 

Replace all missing or damaged roadway fire hydrant 

reflectors. Fill in the small pot hole on Plati Court 10/4/2018 $220.00 1246 4 Board R&M- Roads 546139.0000 1/30/2019 Completed 

December 2018 - Weed treatments along the 

roadway gutters and sidewalks. 10/18/2018 $552.00 1252 16 Board R&M ··Roads 546139.0000 12/5/2018 1 Completed 

Straigt,ten the leaning round-a-bout sing on Velino 

Lane. 11/2/2018 $58.00 1258 2 Board R&M-Signage S46085.0000 12/6/2018 Completed 

February 2019 - Weed treatments along the roadway 

gutters and sidewalks.. 12/7/2018 $726.57 1261 20 Board R&M - Roads 546139.0000 2/26/2019 Completed 

Conduct a trash dean-up around all of the lakes and R&M - Lake 546042.0000 & 

along the preserve edges. 12/10/2018 , $553.80 1264 16 Board R&M - Preserves 546123.0000 3/5/2019 Completed 

Add more.river rock around the sign poles along all i 

roadways. 12/10/2018 $788,,87 1266 16 Board R&M0Signage 546085.0000 3/18/2019 Completed 

Replace faded stop signs at Loree Ct., lrsina Or., 

Lazzaro Ct., Serre Or. Ctean roadway signs. 12/10/2018 $605.85 1267 8 CFS R&M-Signage 546085.0000 2/21/2019 Completed 

Paint.the faded stre.et light poles a semi-gloss black. 
Test locations include Sere Drive, Lucera Ct, Martone Contracts-OtherServices 

a., Larino Loop & Lesina Ct. 12/20/2018 $353.28 1273 8 Board 534033.0000 2/7/2019 Completed 

Pleco catfish inspection / removal. 12/20/2018 1274 Board R&M •·Lake 546042-0000 Pending 

Remove and replace all solar roadway markers that 

are no longer functioning. Over 2 dozen markers 

were replaced. Multiple markers were also moved to 

allow for vehicles to pass over without running them Contracts-Other Services 

over. 1/2/2019 $552.00 1275 16 Board 534033.0000 1/29/2019 Completed I 

Remove the dead trees along the east end of Lake I 

17. Remove the coconuts along the west end of Lake 

17. Fil'I in the washout/ hole in front ofthe rip rap on 

Lake 1 behind 13638 Lucera Ct. Cut the tall grass 

around the retention pond behind the home at 

13217 Becca la Lane.. 1/4/2019 1276 Board R&M · Lake 546042-0000 Pending 

Inspect and cut back all vegetation encroaching out 
' 

of the preserves and into common grounds or 

residental yards. 75% Completed 1/4/2019 $552.00 1277 'I 16 Board R&M - Preserves 546123.0000 5/14/2019 Completed 

Page 2 

28



Remove all the trash in and around Pump Station PS-

6. Basketballs, coolers, AC Parts, soda cans and water 

bottles are a few things present. Remove the 

cobwebs and bugs from the 4 so;lar lights. Replace 

the broken cover plate for the electrical junction box 

for the aerator compressor unit behind 20000 Serre 

Drive/ Lake 1. Fill in the small pothole on Plati a. 
with asphalt mix. Rep:lace the missing fi re hydrant Contracts-Other Services 

marker on PlatiCt &Ardore lrl. 1/4/2019 $121.50 1278 3.5 Board 534033.0000 4/ 1/2019 Completed 

Remove the old conservation signs and any new 

wooden survey stakes behind the homes along 

Belvedere Ln & BT Blvd. Most recent areas that CPH 

placed green survey markers. 1/29/2019 $276.00 1283 8 CFS R.&M - Preserves 546123.0000 5/8/2019 Completed 

Move the dead debris out of sight along t he preserve 

edge along BT Blvd . between Barletta Ln and Cleto 

Drrve. 2/6/2019 1284 CFS 
' 

R.&M - Preserves 546U3.0000 Pending 

Apply asphaItmix to any small holes a long Ardore 

Lane. Replace the worn out clasps for the front Contracts-Other Services 

entrance fiag pole. 2/6/2019 1285 CFS 534033.0000 50% completed 

Quarterly maintenance to the clock tower door. 

Replace 9v battery and sand down & repaint rusted 

,doorframe. Paint interior ladder. 2/13/2019 1286 CFS R&M - Clock Tower 546142.0000 Pend1ng - May 2019 

I 

Paint a 11 remaining faded street Iight poles a semi- I 1291, Contracts-Other Services 

glosss black along the Habitat CDD roadways. 2/23/2019 $774.67 ]309 16 Board 534033.0000 In Progress 

Install 250 alluminum storm drain markers at each 

roadway catch basin along al l of the COD radoways 
I 

within the community. Markers will be painted red 

with a fish symbol in the middle and will say: Drains 

to Lake. 2/23/2019 $2,148.49 1292 Flat Rate Board 

R.&M-Ora i nage 

546019.0000 4/24/2019 Completed 
I 

April 2019 - Spray weeds growing within the cracks 

and j oints along t he roadway.s, gutters, curbs and 
I 

sidewalks. Spray around roadway sign posts (river R&M-Roads 

rock area) along all roadways. 3/1/2019 $639.00 1293 19 Board 546139.0000 4/17/2019 Completed 

aean out the dead debris from the cobblestone 

crosswalk drain. Move the 20 MPH sign on Barletta 

Ln. to t he new location and fill in the existing hole 
and place sod on top. Reposition the manhole covers 

on Bella Terra Blvd. just past BeJvedere tn. so that 

the painted roadway lines are lined up with the ones Contracts-Other Services 

on the.asphalt 3/6/2019 $174.50 1299 4.5 CFS 534033.0000 4/1/ 2019 Completed 

Slash Pine sappling planting 3/19/2019 1304 Board R&M - Preserves 546123.0000 Pending - June 

Page3 

29



Utility boxes cleaning along roadways 

Dust around the clock tower. Cobwebs are building 

up along the molding. 

June 2019 - Spray weeds growing within the cracks 

and j oints along the roadways, gutters, curbs and 

sidewalks. Spray around roadway sign posts {river 

rock area) along all roadways. 

Paint the WCS 816 BDN A (behind 21826 BT Blvd. a 

natural color. WCS was previous painted before we 

had it repaired by Copeland last year. 

Semi Annual Vegetation Maintenance to WCS's 

Conduct a trash clean-up around al l of the lakes. 

Remove the dead tree on Lake 10. Remove the large 

willow tree on Lake 12. Stand up the leaning tree on 

lake 23. Remove Brazil lian Pepper from Lake 27. 

Inspect and cut back all vegetation encroaching out 

of the preserves and into common grounds or 

residental yards. Remaining 25%. 

Utility boxes cleaning along roadways - phase 2. 

3/19/2019 $339.86 

4/9/2019 

4/17/2019 

4/19/2019 

5/1/2019 $2,150.00 

5/8/2019 

' 

5/8/2019 

5/15/2019 

5/15/2019 

1?.05 

1308 

1311 

1312 

1318 

1319 

1320 

1321 

1322 

8 

i 

Board 

CFS 

CFS 

50 

CFS 

CFS 

CFS 

Boa.rd 

CFS 

Board 

Contracts-Other Services 

534033.0000 

Contracts-Other Services 

534033.0000 

R&M-Roads 

546139.0000 

R&M-Drainage 

546019.0000 

R&M-Drainage 

545019.0000 

R&M ·· lake 546042-0000 

R&M - Lake 546042--0000 

R&M - Preserves 546123.0000 

Contracts-Other Services 

534033.0000 

5/15/2019 

6/10/2019 

' 

I 

Completed 

Pending 

Pending- June 

Pending 

Completed 

Pending 

Pending 
I 

Pending 

Pending 

Page4 

30

https://2,150.00


.

Habitat COD 
Concern /Complaint/ FY 2019 Log 

As of 6/06/19 

Reported Date: 

10/61201B 

10/191201B 

10/291201B 

1114/2018 

1116/2018 

11/11/2018 

11129/2018 

12114/2()18 

117/2019 

1181201,9 

1/912019 

112212019 

211212019 

2/1212019 

2119/2019 

2125/2019 

21.2.6/2019 

Notified By: 

Mark Novitski 

Marie Martel 

Adnita Pere~ 

Linda Gibson 

:Kelsey Zeller 

John Eberle 

Kelsey Zeller 

Rose Santaremia 

Rose•Santaremia 

Paul Resnik 

Louis Tancredi 

Jennv Licht 

Marie Martel 

Michele Cazares 

David Martin 

Acfnita Perez 

Dan lcart 

Address 

21172 Palese Dr. 

Clubhouse 

Clubhouse 

NIA 

Clubhouse 

NIA 

Clubhouse 

Clubhouse 

Clubhouse 

13618 Lucera Ct 

20017 Ardore Lri. 

NfA 

Clubhouse 

21764 Befvedere Lane 

Lazzaro et 

Clubhouse 

I 20322 Torre Del Lago 

Issue 

Mike Chandlerwas tearing up bushes and dumping 
lllem inlo the lake behind his home·. 

Reported that a catch basin grate in front of the 
commooity within lhe overflow parking area had ra11en 
into thecatch basin. 

· Reported a dead clear behind lhe home at 13277 
Boccala Lane 

Reported green water in 1he fountain & soap suds. 
Resident has questions reguaroing dead pine trees in 
the preserve behind !heir home al 20880 TDL Would 
like lo see lhern gone. 
Would like to see thedead snakes & frogs remoYed 
from the roadways 

Resident reported that a tree nasfallen in 1he preserve 
behind .214.21 Velino Lane. 

Res'ident reported that lhe aerator m il behild 13430 
lrsina Drive is making a loud noise. 
Residenl reported 1hal there is a new sinkhole al01119 
1he roadway next to 13874 Clelo Drive. 

Reported some plant material floaling in the lake 
behind his home. 
Requested,lo have lhe street light 56700974009 be 
blackened outon the north and wesl side. 

Reported that homeowners living at 215B6 Belvedere 
just mewed in and observed someone in the preserve 
in.slalling cameras facing lhe1r home. Cameras were 
verified by homeowner. 
Reported that there was a 3 car accident at lhe gate 
and there was glass on 1he ground. Asked if we could 
have ii picked up. 
Would like lo have lhe street light blacked out lhe lamp 
shapes (,acing their home. 
Would like 1.o see lhe area in rront or the County lifl 
stalion on Cecina W""f be repaired. All the s,ocl is tom 
up from their vehicles. 
Homeowner at 21579 Bella Terra Blvd. asked for us to 
remove a large toad from the lake. 

Reported that aerator unit sounds likea oonstanl 
mower running, Would like to have 1he unit moved. 

Action 

Stall il'ISl)ected the site and confirmed 1he resident has dumped 
sod and a couple of bushes in1o lhe fake behind his home. 
Piclues were taken and emailed to Aliant Property and Cal. 

Catch basin belongs to lhe company that owns lhe O\lerllow 
parking area however next time while our maintenance 

,technicians are oosite 1hey will reset the grate. 
Found 1he deeron 10J30/1B and removed whatwas Iell of il deep 
inro the nearby preseNe. 

Reported the issues lo Collier Water Ser,,ices 

Trees behind their home areactually on th.eir property. 
Homeowners responsibility. 
Drove up and down aD of lhe roaclyways and cooldn't filld any 
dead animals. 

Inspected 1he area on 12/0411 Band found no trees fal ling into 
residentsyard. One tree in preserve rell further Into the preseive. 

Inspected the cabinel and it is louder 1han normal. Vert.ex has 
been contacted to inspectthe unit. 
We verified the sinkhole and then reported it lo Conidarus 
Booders so theycan make lhe repairs. 

Inspected the area and obsefVed dead hydrila floating in the 
lake. Informed homeowner lhat lhe lake oompany has 'been 
kilring off lhe submerged weeds. He was understanding. 

Requesl to have 1he west side of lhe light blacked out to FPL 

Sl)Olte with the homeov,ner and 1hey confirmed lhat no one was 
in the preseive and that a social media post blewout or portion. 

Our maintenance tedmfcian was onsite and we had him check 
out lhe area He onlyfound pieces of plastic on the groundwhich 
he ,removed. 

Reauest has been submitted to FPL 

lnfonned:David that we are working wi1h lhe County on getting 
the issue,resollled. County is paving lhe area. 
InformedAdnita Ihat we donl remove wildlire from the lakes 
unless it's an nusiance alligator. 

ll'ISl)ected the site 'M1h Chairman Novitski and we both agreed 
that the homeowners pool rountain Is louder than 1he aertaof 
oompressor. The oompressor unit is very quiet and is already on 
a timer. 

Follow Up ActkK:i 

Marie was asked 1D contact lo homeowner and 
lhe CDD has a1so followed up with a l'etter. As 
of10/31f18 lhe dead sod remains in the lake. 

Grate has been plaoed back into place . 

None. 

Monitor 

None 

Monitor 1he roadways. 

Nooe. 

Vertex found the cooling fan had bad bearings 
and replaced it. System much quieternow. 

Monitor uniU repairs are comple1ed. 

None 

Monitor 

None. 

None. 

None. 

l'«Jne. 

31



I 

317/2019 

3115/2019 

3127!2019 

312812019 

3129/2019 

3129/2019 

3129/2019 

4122!2019 

4129/2019 

51312019 

51612019 

5/14/2019 

5114/2019 

5(17/2019 

6/26.12019 

5/2B1.2019 

6f2!2019 

6J3/2019 

'Rose Santaremia 

LovaGomez 

Sharon Oecoslole 

Noonan Reno 

Rob Warner 

Rob Warner 

Ad'Jlita Perez 

I 

Marit Novilski 

Dafliel lcart 

Kelsey Phillips 

Linda Gibson 

Carta Lamantia 

Scott Strvker 

: 

Bill HuskiAS 

David Martin 

T. TrinlPtl 

Dan Mucci 

Mark Novitski 

Clubhouse 

21230Velioo Lane 

21863 Bella Terra Blvd. 

2182.6 Bella Terra Blvd. 

NFA 

NFA 

Clubhouse 

NIA 

20322 Toae Del Lago 

Clubhouse 

NfA 

21457 Bella Terra Blvd. 

Larino Loop 

Velinolan 

13315 Lazzaro Court 

13746 Colllna Coult 

NIA 

NIA 

Homeowner at21013 Bella Terra Blvd asked irwe can 
blacked out 2 sides or the slreet lighl in front of her Request was submitted to FPL to blacken oul 2 sides or Pole # 

home. 567023431. 

Asked if !he floating air lines in the lak.e behind her Put in a work order to have the !in.es removed by Vertex. Lines have been replaced wilh self sinking 

home could be removed. Proposal ,received to replace old lines with selr sinking lines. ones. 

IRequesled lhat the street light in front or her home be Informed the homeowner we can1 lum of lhe light howeverwe 
turned off at nfghl due lo brighlness. can look al having one of the sides blackened oot. 

Homeowner asked if the water conlrol structure in lhe 
diy-retenlioo area can be painted green. We will put in a work order l.o have the structure painted:. 

Reported that the storm wal.er drain behind 21369- MRI inspecled lhe drain and found erosion fabric slLICk. in lhe pjpe 

21375 Bella Terra Blvd. is dogged and asked for it to which was clogging the basin. The fabric and debris was 

be deaned out. removed. None 

Reported tras.h in the preserve behind 21369-21375 
Bella Terra BIYd. Trash has been removed byOtm"maintenance technician. None 

Homeowner reported branches have fall'en out or the 
preserve behind 20450 Ardore Lane and asked lhal 
they be picked~- We're having our maintenance lechnician pick them up. N:one 

l'nspecled the system on 4/24l19 and round that the compressor 
was on and 2 botls were observed in !he lake. The 3rd far south 
boil couldn1 been seen. Vel'lex found a lea.k in lhe line lhatwill 

Reported lhat the aerator in Lake 7 stopped working. n.eed to be repaired via boat. Vertex repaired lhe clogged line and air station. 

,Compressor unit has Ileen looked atseveral times and is 
i extremely quiet No fur1her action is felt is needed however 
Reported lhat the aeralor compressor next to his home Vertex \MIibe onsite on 5/1 and we asked them lo see if any 

is too loud. tweaksto the unit can. be made. None 
Resident reported to her that lhe 20mph sign on TDL 
was knocked down. Sign was round damaged and was sent to Lykins forre?<1irs. 

Reported 1hat lhe east clock on lhe lower was 
displaying the ,incorrect lime. 

Checked lh.e basins on 5115/19 and found no debris however we 
Reported major flooding during last rain slonn event. found lhe inlet to WCS was clogged. Debris was removed and 
Asked if storm drains could be checked. water l nstanUy started flO'Wing again. Monitor area during rainy season. 

Reported major flooding during last rain storm event 
Asked if storm drains could be checked. Checked the basins on 5/15f19 and. round no debris. Monitor area during rainyseason. 

Reported that his son's car engine was oompletely 
damag.ed during lhe heavy raintall event on 5/0B/19 l'llformed Bill that he wotlld have lo attend a COD Board meeting 
and had lo r~lac::e lhe ~gine. Wants the COD to Md discuss his concern wi.1h the Boan:l. Provided the next 
cover lhe expense due to the roads being flooded .. ,meeijng date lo him. N.one 

!Asked us to lookatseveral dead trees within the 
preserve and have them cut down before Slorm. Dead pines are far enough away from the hom.e and wont cause 

season. any damage ifthey fall in that direction. None 

1As1':ed if they large dead pine tree behind lheir home on lnspecied the area and agree that the lree needs lo be cut down. · 

lhe presetVe edge could be cut down. We'll have Estate complete this lask. Monitor ProiPct. 

'Reported that lh.e asphalt around a manhole oo.v.er on lnspecied and verified the concern. Issue has Ileen reported lo 

TOL is starting lo sink. L.ee County. Monitor. 

Reported that Ill.ere were 3 areas in SFH with low Issue was reported to IS and lhey were lo get with Estate on the 
mailer. pressure. 

32

https://damag.ed


.

.

.

.

.

HAIIITATCOO 

FY2.019 ProjectTrxl<ln1 

DAlE Al'Pfl.OYED Al'PIIOVED RNALPAII> 

liAIIITAT PROJ£CTS: l/J>DA'IBI 6/06/19 Approved OOST ~dtoDat• \IEJtDOR BY ACCTTO BE OIAIIGIEII DAT£ INYOICES PIIOJECT STAT\JS 

' :concrete Preswre Wi11Shing for Octab..2018 4/17/2018 $20,000.00 $2.0..000.00 Premier PressureOeaning Board R&M Sidewallcs - 5460114.1003 10/12/2018 2842 Cof1'pleled 

Mosquito Ash Stockmg 7/17/2018 $10,156 .00 $10,156.00 Solitude Board R&M lake 546042.0000 2/26/2.019 PI-A00223261 Completed 

Aerator -New oompres..,., for Late, .3N & 14N 9/7/2018 ~,948,47 $3,948.47 Vertex PDM./CFS R&M Aeralioo - 5116003.0000 12/11/2018 11414 Completed 

Cle.ining of theStorm Water Mani11£ement system of25% 

or g,eater .,.;a the ROV in5'1ectiorL 9./U/2018 $24,100.00 $24,100.00 MRI Board R&M Drainage 546019.0000 12/11/2018 1026 Completed 

BT Blvd. 01',ve Tree Removal- Hit by liiehtni~ 9/%4/2018 $300..00 $300.00 Estate Mark R&MGrounds 546074.0000 10/8/200.8 8524 Completed 

Orai"'lge Rod: aro<1nd ClodcTower P.ools 10/5/2018 $3,250.86 $3,250.86 Estate CFS R&M -Fo1111tain 546032.0000 11/2/2018 9037 Completed 

OJl-de-oac12' or tallerpalm l'fllning 10/5/2.018 $740.00 $740..00 Estate CFS I R&MGrounds 546074.0000 1111212018 I 9136 Completed 

Cul-de-oac Plant Replacement for Single Family 10/8/2018 $18,SlLlS $18,511.15 Estate Board R&MGrounds 546074.0000 11/20/2018 9419A Completed 

CUl-de-oac Plant Replacement for Villas 

Old lrrisation Node Replacement 

10/8/2.0111 

10/17/2018 

$1;4118.llS 

$818.26 

.$1,488.SS 

$818.26 

Estate 

Estate 

Board 

Board 

R&MG.rouruls 546074.0000 

R&M Gro11nds 546074..0000 

10/26/2018 

U/2/2018 

89.54 

9038 

Completed 

Completi!d 
I 

P'umi> Station 112 Repairs • Lightnins Slril;e 10/17/2018 $6,393.00 $6,393.00 lffigatioo Specialists Board R&M • lrrit!atioo Eqyipment.546052..0000 10/26/2018 8880 Completed 

Replacerru,nt of l!llack Oli><e tree along BT BM. Ylflere lhe 
existing treewa< struck by ligl>tni111!, 10/23/2018 $319.77 $319.n Estate CFS R&M Grouoos 546074.0000 1/2/2019 10027 Completed 

Aerator -Lake 15Aeratornm.. Replacement U/12/2018 $168.50 $168..50 Vertox CFS R&M A.._.tion- 546003.DOOO 1/3/21119 UB30 Completed 

lirot& Cleto Roadway Re;pairs U/5/2018 $2,370.00 $2,370.00 o&1G Seal Coatilll! CFS R&M Roads546139,0000 12/3/2018 18106 Completed 

1 
w ·aterfor Ccr,crete p-resswe deanin.g project 4/17/2018 $902.88 $90.UII Premier Pre:ssure Cleanin& Board R&M Sidewalks • 546084.1003 11/15/2.0lll 2856 Compteted, 

Battery lim.. replacement on Boscoand L.:az:zilfo. 12/1/2018 $3'68.60 $369.60 Estate CFS R&M -lrrig;ttion Equipme,ntSMiOS.2..0000 1/2/2019 10028 Completed 

Gutte<,epair at 212.47 BTBlvd. & Sid~k Ramp Board/ R&M DrairiageS46019.0000& R&M Sixlewalks 

removal at Cl~blitollSe 12/4/2018 $5,100:00 $5,100.00 T1ndier Coocrete Marl< S46084. 1003 1/28/2019 21454C Completed 

Pre:serve Marker Installation/ WCS Staking 1 2/18/2.018 $10,J20.00 $10,320.00 CPH Board R&M-Presenie:s 546123.0000 Completed 

Traficop lnstal latlonoo BT Blvd. 1./15/2019 $4,500.00 
I 

$4,500.00 D&GSeal Coating Board R&M Roads 546139.0000 4/19/2019 18254 Completed 

ClockTOWl!rStone Painting 1/15/2019 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 Gome·z Paintl1111 lloa;rd R&M-Clock Tower546142.0000 4/19/2019 2189 Completed 

Sir>I< tfole Ri>,pairson Cleta D.rive. 1/16/2019 $3,350.00 $3,350.00 Conidaris Builde,s CF.S R&M Roa.ds 546139.0000 2/18/2019 1569 Cofflpleted 

Preserve £1lcroadlment Cutbacks 2/19/2019 $12,419.28 $12,419.28 Estate llioard R&M-Pre:serve:s 546123.0000 4/1/2019 11558 Completed 

Aerator• L;ake 4 Soulh - Compressor Replacement 3/11/2019 $1,315.45 $1,315.45 Vertex: CFS R&M Aoratioo - 546003.0000 3/20/2019 138:82 Completed 

PS-4: 25 H~Pump Motor Replacement & New Suction 

tines 3/19/.2.019 $13,993.00 $13,993.00 Irrigation Specialists Board R&M -Irrigation E.ouipmem 546052.0000 
I 

3/22/2.01.9 9326 Completed 

WCS 822 BND C Ri!paif 

Fo11ntain Fitter Re.placement & Detailed Cleanillg 

Trucked in 2.0..000 galJonsofwater for foU111ain 

3/19/2.019 

3/19/2019 

3/19/200.9 

$4,995..00 

$6,350..00 

SU2S.OO 

$4,99>.00 

$6,350.00 

$1,125.00 

Conldaris Builcfers 

Water Worl:s Pools 

Wa.ter Worl:s Pools 

Board 

Board 

CFS 

' 
I 

R&M - Dralnage 546019.0000 

R&M ·• Fo11nlaln 546032.0000 

R&M •· Fountain 546032.0000 

3/29/2.00.9 

5/3.12019 

5/6/2019 

1596 

36751 

36850 

Completed 

Completed 

Completed 

Repalcect 2 Subme,ged UD Uglrt Fixtures for Clod: Tower 3/19/2019 $1,485.00 $1,485.00 Wati!r Wod:s Pools CFS R&M - Fountain 546032. □ 000 5/6/2.0l.9 36849 Completed 
I 

Aerator -Newalr lirlesarod air stalion,for lake14 4/16/2019 $5,358.60 $3,616.05 Vertox Board R&M Aeration- 546003.0000 S/3/2.0l.9 111664 Completed 

!Aerator - Timer ror Lake 17 compre,sor unit. 4/16/2019 $88.50 $885D Vertex Board R&M Aeration - 546003.0000 S/3/2019 111662 Completed 

Inspected anddeaned.,tonn drain behind 21369- 21375 

Bella Tenra Blvd. 4/'9/2019 $400.00 $400.00 MRI CFS R&M - D.r.alnage 546019.0000 4/19/2019 1132 Completed 

LEO Ught ~pgr.,de for ClockTower 5/3/2019 $3,110.00 $1,55-5.00 We:st Coast Electrical Board R&M-Clock Towe< 546142..0000 5/6/2019 37836 In Progress 

Aerator - l.:ake4 SOClth - Electrical Repairs >/7/21119 We:st Coast Electrical I CFS R&M AeraUon • 546003.0000 In Progress 

Cobble:stone Crosswalk LED Lights S/21/2019 $7,;850.00 $3,925.00 West Coast Electrical Board C'aJJ<lal lm]ll"<Wements - 564024.0000 6/4/2019 37937 In Progress 

CYJJreS.-S Tree rn,tallation alonglat:"5 5/21/2019 $1.410.00 1.:ake & Wetlands Board R&M-Aq11aocapi1111 • 546006.0000 I Propos;al Returned 

Laite -SOil Sampling in l.:akes 1 & 4. 5/21/2019 Sl.600.oo Lake & Wl!llaoos Board R&M Lake 546042 .0000 Proposal Rewmed 

WCS Lake 17 Pl"" Cleanln• 6/312019 SJ 2.00.00 MAI Mark R&M - Oraimo•e S46019.0000 Ir, i:trnare:ss 

Pagel 

33



34

COMMUNITY FIELD SERVICES 

HABITAT CDD 
FI ELD MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR JUNE 2019 



35

Habitat CDD 

Community Field Services - Field Management Report 
Site Inspection on 6/05/2019 

1. Lake Management: 

a. Lake Maintenance: The lakes were again in good shape this month. Shoreline weeds 
remain minimal, algae is hardly present and the water levels are below average for this 
time ofyear. Additional lake management details are below. 

b. Dissolved Oxygen (DO) Tests: The next tests are scheduled later this month by Solitude. 
Results will be shown in the July report. 

c. Littoral Plants: No concerns observed this monthj littorals are looking good. 

d. Shoreline Weeds: Weed issues this month included: 

i. Torpedo grass present in Lakes: l-4, 6, 7, 11, 12, 15, 16, 22 & 26. Low presence. 

ii. Alligator Weed in Lakes: l, 3, 6 & 11. Low presence. 

iii. Climbing Hemp Vine present in Lakes: I, 3, 6 & 17. Low to Medium presence. 

e. Submerged Weeds: No concerns observed this month. 

f. Algae: Algae concerns observed this month included: 

i. Planktonic algae: No concerns present. 

ii. Filamentous algae: Lakes 2~4 & 24. Very low density. 

g. Fish: Three pleco catfish were observed in Lake 11 earlier this month. Many minnow I 
bait fish were also observed along the shorelines. 

h. Trash: No new concerns observed this month. 

i. Lake Aeration: The following issues / updates were noted during this inspection. 

i. Lake 4: The compressor unit on the south end ofthe lake is still currently down. 
We had West Coast Electrical look at the panel, and they found that there's a 
problem with the line running between the transformer to the electrical panel. 
They are meeting with FPL on 6/13 to make the repairs. Underground utilities 
were marked earlier this week. Pictures are on the following page. 

1 



36

ii. All other aerator units were up and running during this inspection. 

j. Shoreline Landscaping: 

i. A dead tree on the east end ofLake 10 was observed. We'll have it cut down by 
our maintenance technician. 

ii. A large willow tree is growing on the east side ofLake l 2. These trees will take 
over an area, so it'll be removed by our maintenance technician. 

Dead Tree on Lake 10 Willow Tree on Lake 12 
'I 

iii. There is a leaning tree on west side of Lake 23. We'll see ifwe can stand it back 
up with tree stakes. 

iv. Multiple Brazilian pepper trees were observed along the west side of Lake 27. 
We'll have our technician remove them. 

v. Fluorescent green flags have been placed along the shorelines where additional 
Cypress trees are going to be planted. Lake l is receiving l O trees, Lake 3 is 
·receiving 6 trees, Lake 6 is receiving 10 trees, Lake 7 is receiving 16 trees and 
Lake 11 is receiving 5 trees. Pictures are on the following page. 

2 



37

k. Lake Bank Erosion: No new concerns observed this month. 

2. Preserves: 

a. The next maintenance event is anticipated for September 2019. 

b. The homeowner at 13746 Collina Court informed us ofa dead tree that could potentially 
fall onto their home and asked if it can be removed. The tree is a safety hazard and will 
be cut down by Estate. 

c. We are scheduled to plant the 1,000 slash pine saplings during the last week of June. 
Planting locations are shown on the map below as red lines. 

d. Preserve Markers: There are currently 223 markers being stored in the storage shed. 

e. Bat Boxes: The bat box along Lake 3 was found on the ground broken beyond repair. 
The trees are growing which caused the straps holding the box to snap. The box had no 
activity inside of it. 

3. Roadways: 

a. Asphalt: The County was informed that the asphalt near a sanitary sewer manhole cover 
on Bosco Court was beginning to sink. The County went ahead and temporally placed 
cold patch over it until they can further inspect the system. We were also informed that 
the same thing is occurring in front of21087 TDL so the location has been reported to the 
County. Pictures on the following page. 

3 



----Bosco Court 21087 Torre Del Lago 

38

b. Potholes: No new concerns observed this month. 

c. Curbing/ Storm Water Gutters/ Speed Humps: 

i. We will be starting the annual concrete inspection in July and will be logging all 
the moderate to high concerns and larger cosmetic issues this time. Once the list 
has been finished, we'll obtain estimates to have the repairs completed. 

ii. Most ofthe older ADA sidewalk mats have faded from yellow to almost a white. 
If the Board would like we can try painting one a terracotta red and see how well 
it holds up to the foot traffic. Replacing these mats will cost approximately $150 
to $200 per mat. 

Faded ADA Sidewalk Mat . 

d. Street Siguage: 

i. Someone hit the speed limit signpost as you turn onto Torre Del Lago from Bella 
Terra Blvd. snapping the burial pipe. Lykens Signtek was contacted, and they are 
currently repairing the post. 

Ii. Fading Stop Signs: Currently on: Lesina Ct and Cleto Drive (South). 

4 



39

e. Roadway Landscaping: 

i. Estate has cut back the vegetation around the landscape lights along Bella Terra 
Blvd. 

ii. Weeds along the sidewalks, curbs and around the street signposts are scheduled 
to be treated during the week of June 10th, 2019. 

f. Roadway Cul-De-Sacs: The not so good-looking shrubs at the cul-de-sac at the end of 
Torre Del Lago are currently being looked at by Charlie from Estate and Ed Capezzuto 
from the HOA. 

g. Roadway Lighting: We received confinnation earlier this week that LED Lighting 
Solutions is shipping out the 40 additional lights by the end of the week. 

h. Solar Lights: No concerns observed this month. 

i . Street Lights: 

i. The next round of street pole painting is scheduled for June 171h & l 8th
• We' ll be 

working along Cecina St., Lazzaro Ct., Irsina Drive and BT Blvd. 

ii. FPL has finally blackened out the light fixtures at: 13509 Loreo Ct., 21764 
Belvedere, Bella Terra Blvd (Pole #56703974009), 21013 Bella Terra Blvd. 
(Pole 567023431) & 21863 Bella Terra Blvd. (Pole 567029252). 

5 



-- -

40

j. Roadway utility Boxes: We' re going to complete a second day ofcleaning in July. 

k. Roadway Street Sweeping: Roadway gutters are swept by a street sweeper in February, 
April, June, August, October & December. -

4. Sidewalks: No safety concerns observed this month. 

5. Storm Drainage System: 

a. Catch Basins: No new concerns were observed this month. 

b. Water Control Structures (WCS): 

i. We finished up the semi-annual vegetation maintenance this week and during 
this event the largest issue that we came across was 4 buried drainpipes that are 
part of the water control structure on Lake 17. There is a pipe system that we 
discovered that runs from the lake to the back side ofthe structure which is 
currently clogged with sediment. Solitude was asked to spray out the littorals in 
this area and MRI was asked to flush out the pipes. 

ii. This past month we removed two fire pits from WCS 823 BND B which is 
located behind Fano Court. We found a school paper with a child' s name next to 
the fire pit so we're in the process of reaching out to their parents. 

·,,_,. ;..C•' ' ., 

ln /a:/tul ftQlllollffft 

c. Culverts: No new concerns observed this month. 

d. Drain Pipes: No concerns observed this month. 

6 



41

c. Drainage Swales / Dry Detention Ponds / Banks: The most recent mowing occurred 
this week. The dry detention ponds are still dry enough to mow. 

6. Irrigation: 

a. Pump Stations: No new concerns were observed this month. 

b. Wells: The runtimes for the wells are currently set to 12 hours per day. 

7. Clock Tower/ Fountain: 

a. Water quality within the fountain is looking great right now. The geysers are also going 
to be turned back on within the next few days, Water Works Pools is just waiting for a 
small part to come in. 

b. All the lights around the clock tower were tested and we came across l submerged light 
that is out. Water Works Pools has been asked to send over a replacement proposal for 
the light. The tower lights are scheduled to be replaced by West Coast Electrical within 
the next couple ofweeks. 

c. The incorrect time on the east clock will be corrected once Verdin Co takes over the 
maintenance later this month. 

8. Guardhouse: No new concerns observed this month. 

9. Fish/Wildlife Observations: 

0Bass IZI Bream D Catfish D Gambusia 
IZI Egrets l'8'.I Herons D Coots D GaUinules 
~ Anhinga IZI Cormorant O Osprey l'8'.I Ibis 
0 Woodstork D Otter l'8'.I 2 Alligators ~ Snakes 
~ Turtles [8] Other Species: .:;;;D~u..:;ck::.::s....,,_.,1""'0_.,D::..:e::.:e;.:..r_________ 

7 



10. Non COD Issues Observed: 

42

a. The County still hasn't put down the asphalt yet in front of the lift station on Cecina 
Street. We spoke with the utilities department and were to ld that permitting is causing the 
delay. 

11. Residential Complaints / Concerns/ Work Order Requests: Below is the list of ongoing 
complaints / concerns / work order requests for the past 3 months for FY 2019. 

Habitat COD 
Concern/ Complalnt/ FY 2018 Log 

Aw ol C/01/11 

~Uan Foliow un. AGOon 

t-bmaoW'ner IC 2 101)°'"1,,,. (,Vvd ■akad I WIii 
entigclu:d olA 2 sldHof the atreet lghtln f rgnt ~1t w ■■ ■ ubnllad 10FR.to ti1ckQnout21kk1 of Ri,o 

317'1010 Rose S.arw:atl!ff'N Cubho111• !;if r,., hQn::- I 5870234;]1. 

At&Mltd Otte! Notlfled 91! Mdr•n l u. u■ 

At~ II tht fioaung Ill iM1 n the lakebet-.nd hM Min•W9f~9!'41ff (Iii hr1•u,. Wlti ftfl'IWtd b,' Venex. Unet hive been rtpl.Kffwilh 11i' 1lnldn11 

~1Sll01Q t.o,10omll 212J0 VtlnoLane ho.fTIIJ ;wet.~ t•~~d A...........111,eQONedtor..,,,•ce old ~OffVtill'! ■_all' •~~•• · ai'iet. 

Raquattad U\11 lNI tUHt igti In front of l\er homit ~orrntdtM h~l"ltfwe c■ nlMr'I t:lf ~IQht l\owevflf 

,mr,o,o Shi!CH\ Otcoiuile 21863 Bela Tena Blvd. be turned Qff 111.....,1 d.lt lab'W.inna. w • can loo6I: 11 havlnn one of the 11d111 blKkfil'4aut. 

1-b'twowncir llked ll' thewltet' c;onVot•trv™''" 
Y1en010 Nofm.1n Rtno 21m~ r,,,.►4 lh■ 11{ -i ■tanlion •t ■* tlll bt oelntcd orecn. Wow■ out kl I workOt<J« tq '1 11Y,_ th ■ atiuctur ■ .....:....td. 

Rep«todthatthe ,tormw,ttr ~,In b■ hind l136D- ~ll'IIP'!Clfld Vlt Cllaln I ncl found et'OSlon flbfk: 11\Kk~ iht 

-..,010 Rnb W,URtf NI~ 
21375 Btll:Ttfll BNd II CIOgged Ind Hkedfor it 
1oi,,,.c1t,n~_9UI 

p'ptW~WH c.iownlj1 th■ bHin. lh• ft bde lnddebfll 
w11 removed. ..... 

Report&dbu h~ the prenrn ~ 2,1li5g.. 

3/20/2019 RobY/arnet' NIA 21375 S.Ttna~d TrHh hn bffn ,, ......ac:1 hi, oui inllfttal'l&t'ICI t,,chniolan. Nooe 

3/20/2010 AdfVtl P&fez OIi-• 
~°''"PQ!1~br■nci,nhn• f•neutr,f 
thtPf"°"'• behind204t-O Ardor,e I.ant1rwlM~ 
th■l •"---"bi Fol,.u,ct U6. 1NO'r,e l'llvlMour ,,-.lnt■ n■ rc■ tadvii::lM ""cklhtffl"" · Nooe 

Np■ ctld lht l'(litmon4112"19 and foundtl'llt u,, 

d/22/2018 ,._,~ t-1:wt a ij" NIA 
~,por1'4~tu,, l!l ■ l l!llot In Lakli 7 i~d 
WOfldM. 

GOfll)f"IQf ~•• t;tR and 2 bolt WtftObHfVtd In ihct lako. 
The 3rd for looth bol ~,tit.nlflrl,V~il•i fow,d. 
'-tki'\ U.WU'lt tWI need to be r-" rocl'nl boll 
CorrpMIQI ll"i'I ~.. ~ n loood at uvtrtl lllral •ncl II 

Vttth 1tpalrtd tho clogged W 1.r,d t !r 
,!.n, 

extremctt q.Jtel NofVJthtr Ki9!, i., t~ • n■■d.d howavtr 
RejlOfted that the aerator GOfllil!"'rw '11Fl'1 ll> h!ir Vttw wl bt OMltton 511 and we 11,Mdthemto1HW 

4/29/2019 Dmlel k:iart 2Q'"°' Totr•O■I ......... hoi'l"llil IOOWd. .nv tw••D to lh• ul'll can be ti'lldt. l'me 
Rw~r4 ltp:ut ac:l lo h.1 thtl lht20~l!on on 6!gn WH found darra~ '"4~11!• • l!lrrt lo l.yk&t■ ft,t 

~1~ k.-'--•ilham Oubhouto lD... WHtilloGlt.eddQwn. l tl'llitl. 

Rit,s,ontd 1h11 the H i t CIOok on tho low tf WIf 

5'812010 Und.iGblon NIA d.a-'~:-- th. inCDi iKI titnt. 
Oltekbd the bMJnl on 611rJ18 and found no~• 

Roponed1Njo1 floodng duftng ~1t1f!!l 11Qfrn ~SY91' W• fie.i,i'ldlht ~ lttlO~WM <lk>Ooed- Oebt'II 

5114'2019 ca,tallmo.n~ 21.d~~f..-"fpyd IJIVlinLAiiluidltlbfMolttrM coo1dbechocked WH ttmOVe4 ,r,4wa\• inatan911 ttllttd fbN-M ao1&1n M>nltor atN di.Kinn r1!nv "'-'QI'! 
Repofitd fT!IPf flofxln9 dl,ll~i.■il. illiil it6'M 

:1114'201P s.Gol1~rvlwtf La1lno 1"'....... W<ltnl AlkH r 1tom,Gi1ln1 ,;OU,lcft,,e c~kff Owc:k■c:iu. botin1 on 5/15119 andfoundnodobfll. '-"MQf fr'MI, du-1'1- ,-·- · liliti ot!. 

Roportecl llllth. ,on~ c.at .ngl,l•W ti CO!l'Ptlot,, 
dlrrageddurlnSJVl• MP)',_,,,.. r, tl'II on 5108110 Wo,MtdBilihli: howoud h-lvoto 111tnfif1@~,1;1 
lfld hiidto,t plloothoen~e. W3R3 the®t9 '"'ff,i,9indCDctn1 hil conct1nwlthihe Soatd. Rovldod 

5117/2019 Bil t-titldnl Vttnol.1n cov•r th■ iii:.,.__._.,t dLitt&tht toldt btr.a flooded.. the ne:,it meth~ !• kl H"' Nooe 
Alked US tok>Okt\ lfVfl'fll~lld lrHil Wilhinlht 
prttervt and have tt'INTI c;ut down be!'ort ,t~m C-•d pintt .,., ., tnooohWN•Y ffomihe ho~ andwonl 

5flel2019 D.wldM.lrtin 1331~uu,,oO?µr1 ••~•en GI UH 1nV dlml!!IM it..___ fai b, lhl1&ftt'lloft. Nooe 
l\1Md f they ~Pf ~tr;t p111, 1, ■t bitv'lci ll'i.it l\1pectod tho eroaend 1grN thlt tt,e tfM!'lf!dll ta b■ -cul 

fil28/2018 T. Tlino~ 1~748 edlin■ Ctiun hoffllll on theN"tfVe MnoO GOOJdbt ,;utdQW'n -'---·· n. \Nii'l ftft't EliMt CA__.~o tNI ttsk. ~,;i,~- ·--1 

f.r•port■d N t tftt .ld""'ilaround a manhole ®Yer r.lpe,;ttd lodv,rlltd ~ conciitft. IHUI I\H bttfl ttpORtd 

$12/iOl_ll Oiln~CI NIA onra..11,,- .... w,1n-. ll) LH Countt. M:iMtlir. 
Rtpa,tod thatthere were Jer&H Fl SFNwfU't kWt ii.au■ waa ttpo,11dt~ l!3 AM !hey weteto gatwl h E&late 

onthem,tter,6f.V1019 M.11kNwl1'° NIA ar•,aur• 

12. Completed events in May/ June: 

a. Report all lake problems to Solirude. Task completed on 5/02/ 19. 

b. Report all aerator problems to Vertex. Task completed on 5/02/19. 

c. Report all fountain issues to Water Works Pools. Task completed on 5/02/ l 9. 

d. Report all landscaping issues to Estate. Task completed on 5/02/ l 9. 

13. Follow up & Upcoming events for June / July: 

e. Report all lake problems to Solitude. 

f. Report all aerator problems to Vertex. 

8 

https://onra..11
https://Vttnol.1n


43

g. Report all fountain issues to Water Works Pools. Task completed on 6/05/ I 9. 

h. Report all landscaping issues to Estate. 

14. Maintenance Technician Task List: 

Reported on 01/03/19: 

a. Remove the dead trees along the east end ofLake 17. Remove the coconuts on the west 
end of Lake 17. Task pending. Work Order 1276. 

b. Fill in the washout/ hole in front of the rip rap on Lake 1 behind 13638 Lucera Ct. Task 
pending. Work Order 1276. 

c. Inspect and cut back all vegetation encroaching out ofthe preserves and into common 
ground or residential yards. Task completed 80%. Work Order 1277. 

Reported on 02/05/19: 

a. Move the debris along the preserve edge along Bella Terra Blvd. between Barletta Ln and 
Cleto Drive out ofsight. Task pending. Work Order 1284. 

b. Remove the extra survey markers along the preserve areas that CPH recently surveyed. 
Task completed. Work Order 1283. 

c. Apply asphalt mix to any small holes found along Ardore Lane including the sewer 
manhole cover at 20342 Ardore Lane. Task pending. Work Order 1285. 

Reported on 03/29/19: 

a. Dust around the clock tower. Cobwebs are accumulating along the molding. Task 
pending. Work Order 1308. 

Reported on 05/0l/12: 

a. Conduct a trash clean up around the lakes. Task pending. Work Order 13 19. 

b. Reposition the agave plants in front ofthe guard house. Task pending. Work Order 1308. 

c. Pick up the broken tile that was dumped in the preserve next to WCS 822. Task 
completed. Work Order 1308. 

d. Pick up the miscellaneous trash at WCS 783. Task completed. N/C. 

Reported on 06/05/19: 

a. Remove the dead tree on the east end of Lake 10. Tree has been taped. 

b. Remove the large wi I low tree on the east side ofLake 12. 

c. Remove the Brazilian pepper trees along the west side ofLake 27. 

d. Stand up the leaning tree on the west side ofLake 23. 

9 



15. CDD Project Updates - Fiscal Year 2019: 

44

KAil'tAf;~M:CTSI WOATtP fiOf/lV' 

Concrete Prenure Wuh!ria for °"fflr~1$ 

..,.. 
ApprDnd 

;/17/201S 

.,,,.,.,.. 
con 

$20,<KX>.OO 

;,.,.-d,o 
bot• 

m<XX>.00 

HABITATCDD 

n l01$""'I"',_.,. 
AHtlQV(D 

vtJ,l)()ft IV 

Premier Pr?null! de1nlng ~al 
ACCT TD H CtlMlilll 

R&MSidtw.ilks • ~.1003 

flH..IP~IO 
0,t,l( 

IO/ll/2018 
WVOICIS 

1142 
nOJfCTSTAM 

COfT\pleted 

Mos.Quito FishStocUnJ )ll'/201B $1J),156-00 $10,1S6.00 Solitude Booal Af,MUk, ~tOOOO 2/26/201!J P!·MOll~OI Con'lpletcd 

Alfr•!Of. Nawo,mprcuors Jo,Lalets 3N & 14N 

Oeanlrllof theStom,W~erM!!!Ugem.nt,nt•m 
erlS"Ol1,fHl6' Vi.I the ROV Inspection. 

9/7/2018 $2,9'1.•7 13.!MU7 

9/U/2018 $t4,!0l-OO $24,100.00 

Venu 

MRI 

PDM/CFS 

So•nl 

R&MAer.atlon-~OC:tl) 

Q,_M~n•a• S,4&)19.0ll> 

ll/U/2018 

ll/ll/2018 

11414 

1021; 

~plcted 

Completed 

OT t,,lv,;i. OlivtTrtt limov~I • Hit l)y ll&htnin& 9/l</201! $,00.00 Sl00.00 f.Utt:a ...... R&MGroundsSA(m,1,Ct(I) 1J),/8/201S 8S24 Complo1od 

~n3ee Rock 1round r;;!QC;t Tow,r 11>001, 10/5/2018 S3, 2S0.86 S3.250.86 (1-tlte CFS R&M,fount.1ln54603Z.tan 11/1/2011 0037 c.ornphtted 

Cul,de•~ 12'orQller~mprvf1h!& lQ,/:;/2018 $740.00 $740.00 Est:ate 1;1$ R&MGtOUl'ldS546074.0COO 11/12/2018 om Comple ted 

Cul-di"•HC P!1nt Rtplolctmtnt for S1n1le Famlly 10/0/2011 $1..$1.JS Sli,SU.lS Esu1e ao,r,l UM~Qundt 54607-4.Ctt.O 11/20/201S 913911 Com~ctcd 

~-de·t•~ Plinl allfpllfiifflii:nl forVlll.u 10/11/ZOIS $L...."5 st•.s [H.ltii: So"" R&MGrounds '4ti0t c,(l;(I) ,,V2Ei,'2018 8954 Com#tlt d 

Old1rr11auon Node ~ep.l-K4ffl4ril 10/17/2018 5818.26 $!1&2G Ill.flt 8o1td R&MGrounds 540074.0JCO U/l/2011 0038- Com~eltd 

Pump S1;1tlon 112 Re~lr,- U1htnlrig $tnke IJJ/17/2018 $6,39~00 16,393.00 1rr11auon Sped1ll1\J. kl~ UM- lfflptiOfl E~ulpnw:nt 546052.00X> IO/lG/2014 Comj.leted 

a,pl~~!'ll or Blad: Olive uec o1lona BT Blvd. 

where the exlstfn1 trnwn Jtf'l,li;lr: byUjhtrilnt. 
A•r116t- l.akt 1SAer.i1orTimerReplacement 

IQ,/23/2018 

ll/12/l014 
$31!J.n 
ma.so 

S3l!J,n 
$1.611.SO 

(Jt1t, 
Vtne:11 

us 
CFs 

R&MGrounds 546074.00X> 
a$MAarttlcn - S46003.0'.Xll 

1/1/20~ 
l/3/201!J 

10011 

ualO 
Com~tltd 
Comi:leled 

tPl.l(:le\9A~wayk1~i11i ll/S/2018 ~moo !U!'O-'lQ D&O Stal Coo11in1 CFS M."lll<odss-4m,C(l(I) U/3/2018 18106 t;t>MJ!l6ltd 

w,terfor Concnte pr.n1,.1r« donIna i,l'Ofttt ◄117i201S S!l0t88 S902.M P~mler P,yJ.Wrf Clti1it1lna 8oa1d R&MS!dcw.tlk.s· 54GCl94.100J 11/15/2018 l8S6 ComJ;hlltd 

B,merv timer repl,cemenl QJ1 BoKQ ind ~U3r9, 
Q:un11r rtp.illr it lllUBT Blvd. & Sldew.ilk Ramp 

removal it Clubhou1e 

12/1/lO!ll 

ll/;/2018 

$369.60 

$5,100.00 

$369.60 

SS,100.00 

,,.... 
'nri@er C:...n~1t 

(f$ 

ao.n,/ 
M,1k 

R.&M - lfll&.nion Equipment 54WSZ.OOXI 
R&M Dn!lr11gt Sc(,Ol7,(tl)0&_ lt&MSldtWJlls 

5400!4.1003 

l/l/lOlJ 

I/W20lJI 

IOOll 

ll4S4C 

Comi:iet,d 

Con,~let,d 

Prescn,c Muter lnst3.llJ UDn / WCS lta%!ri1 12/WlOIB $lll,320.00 $10,320.00 CPH lk, rd lt&M<Preso,ws 54&123.DIXX) Compl"cd 

Triri-:ZP ln$ullatl6n on BT Blvd. I/BIZOJ9 $4,l(l).OO. $4,$00.00 D&GSc.ii Coo1t1n1 Bo.trd ~MltQadi546139.rml </l!J/ZOl!J IRJ;I Completed 

Qrx~i9wer$t9!1t J.1\ntlnf l/15/2019 12,000.00 $2,000.,00. &malP.aintlnJ 8oard R&M-Oodl. fower$4f142.(l);I) 4/l!J/2019 2189 ~plolt d 

~nk Hote Rt~\r,on d111;1 C>rl~,. 

Prtsarve EnOlNlchment CutbKb 

1/16/lOl!J 

)/1Jl/20J!I 

$3,350.00 

$12,◄l!J.28 

S~3SO.OO 

$12,419.28 

CQnld1ri, Oullditt 

Eml• 

CFS 

!ioMd 

R&M~s546139.~ 

R&M-Prese-rv.s 546123.0COO 

VIN20!9 

</1/)0lJ 

1569 

i15S8,_ Compl~t,d 

Completed 

Aut1ot- Lakt 4 south • Compressor Rtpliletment 1/11/2010 $l, U$..45 5~315.◄S Vertex CFS ~MA•mlcfl · 546003.00D 3/20/ZOl!J Completed 

PS-Cl 2S HP PvmpM;i\Qi' -.plataiMfil &. NGW 
suruon uncs 3/W2010 SU,!"100 $13,993.00 1rr11,t1on :Sped1llsh h•rd R.&M- trr11a1lon £4ulpment S46052..00X> a/22/2019 m6 - eom,11:ted 

~W8NDCRt~lr 
Fount~n FllterRfplJwm,nt& Dr■ tall•d a,.in1n1 
TNO:cd In 20,cm,.111onsof water for fourit1ln 

a/19/2019 
3/l!J/20l!J 
l/lQ/201'l 

$4,ffl.OO 
$6,350.00 
$~1.lS.00 

$4,9'.lS.OO 
SG,)S0.00 
51,125.00 

Conldft'ls Bullders 
W•ll!I; Wot-1.s Pools 

W.tter WMs Pools 

ao,!11....,. 
C,$ 

lJ,M - Dnlnai ■ 546019.<Dll 

R&M • Fountain SdC,0)2,Cl)XI 
R&M , Foont.1ln 546032.00X> 

3/B/ZOl!J 
S/3/20l!J 

>/0/zOlJ 
367Sl 

368SO 

cam,1etcd 
Co!°nfltltd 
com,let,d 

Rtp.l!,l"d 2 Subme,_.d LED Ulht Fixtures for aock 

Tower 3/l!J/20l!J $~48S.OO S~485.00 W~ter WOJkJ P,colt CfS R&M • Fountain 54GOJZ.au! S/6/20l!l 36849 Co1T1ple t1d 

Aer.nor • New air llnes .tnd IMrst,ttonsfor Llkt 1-4 

Aerator • nmufor ~ke 17 compressor unit, 

◄/16/lOlJI 

oJW!ll\~ 

$S,35&60 

$88.SO 

Sl,616.05 

$88.SO 

Vef1n 

Ver1eK 

Scald- R&MAt:mlon , 54600lOCO) 

R.&MAetiltl6n • 546003.00'.)0 

S/1/lOIO 

S/!/201!J 
1'664 

!~ 

Completed 

ComplCICd 

lrisp,~,d -~d ljl lfltd HOffll dfaln behind 21369 • 
Zl37SBell.tTern ~vrJ. 4/9/2019 $400.00 $400.00 ,,,., CFS R&M • DHIOi18C 546019,mxl ,i-,1201• 1132 Complet,d 

LEDU1htup&f3(1e forciockTower :;/3/1019 $3,110.00 S~SSS.00 West to,stUertrlg! (lo.,,! R&M-Oock Tower 546142.0000 $/0/,0!j 37136 lnPneren 

Atmor• Ukt 4South• ElectnGII Re~!l'l 

Cabbl•t.1.:ina Crouwo1llf. LED U&hU 

typ~n T'"'e !ml•ll•ll;in •l°"j: UkH 

$/1/201$ 
>/21/201J 
S/21/201!J 

$7,f!ll).00 
SJ..410.00 

$3925.00 

West Co.:,st dectr1al 

Wen Co.:iin EJectr1Gl 
1,ak, &, Wiitl•nds 

Cl$ A&MAtr.uJol'I • 546003.00JD- C..ph il lmp;,:,,,,1Mtnu- .564024.0COO 

R&M-1\qv,,...log • -0000-· 6/</201!J m» 
In Proaren 

In Pn>QfCU 
P!W'Q.-l~g!urn,d 

Uke • SOIIS1mpllf\lln1.tt_e1, lt. 4. S/21/20l!J ·~600.00 i..ke &. Wt tlandti ao.rd R&M Uke WiOQ,a;IXI Pnipoi1l "~t1.11T1td 

WG Uke 17 Pipe Clnnln1 6/3/l019 $~200.00 MRI Mirk R&M• Dtalnaae 54rol9.00JJ lnProsru1 

10 



45
May 30, 2019 

Re: Proposal for Surveying Services - Bella Terra 
Preserve Line Staking/Topograhplc Survey 
Lee County, Florida 

Scope of Services 

1.0 Environmental Preserve Line Staking (#1 ): Perform services as per Rule Chapter 
SJ-17 of the Florida Administrative Code in compliance with the Standards of Practice of 
Surveying and Mapping of the State of Florida. 

■ Field locate plat boundary monumentation and verify platted geometry 
contained within plats of the Public Records of Lee County, Florida. 

■ Stakeout approximately 85 points (4,830± linear feet) with the provided stakes 
on the Environmental Preserve Line/Lake Maintenance Easement (see areas 
depicted in red on the attached '1Survey Site Exhibit 1" for limits.) 

1.0 Environmental Preserve Line Staking Fee: $7,245.00 

2.0 Environmental Preserve Line Staking (#2): Perform services as per Rule Chapter 
5J-17 of the Florida Administrative Code in compliance with the Standards of Practice of 
Surveying and Mapping of the State of Florida. 

■ Field locate plat boundary monumentation and verify platted geometry 
contained within plats of the Public Records of Lee County, Florida. 

■ Stakeout approximately 120 points (7,487± linear feet) with the provided 
stakes on the Environmental Preserve Line/Lake Maintenance Easement 
(see areas depicted in red on the attached "Survey Site Exhibit 1" for limits.) 

2.0 Environmental Preserve Line Staking Fee: $11,230.50 

C:\USERS\SABRINABURNffiE\APPOATA\ LOCAL\ MICROSOFT\WINDOWS\INETCACHE\CONTENT.OUTL00K\1CSRSMV6\ENVIRONMENTAL 
PRESERVE LINE.DOCX 

https://11,230.50
https://7,245.00


11 

46
3.0 Topographic Survey (Drainage Swale): Perform a Topographic Survey as per Rule 
Chapter SJ-17 of the Florida Administrative Code in compliance with the Standards of 
Practice of Surveying and Mapping of the State of Florida. 

■ Collect topographic data at 100' cross sections (12 or less) within the area 
depicted in blue on the attached "Survey Site Exhibit 2. (1 .85;1; acres) 

• Survey to be based on National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929 (NGVD 29). 

3.0 Topographic Survey (Drainage Swale) Fee: $1,865.00 

SURVEY SITE EXHIBIT 2 

' ) 1: ••:•-u :~-.ci:*,: 

4.0 Topographic Survey (Guard Shack): Perform a Topographic Survey as per Rule 
Chapter 5J-17 of the Florida Administrative Code in compliance with the Standards of 
Practice of Surveying and Mapping of the State of Florida. 

Collect topographic within the area depicted in red on the attached "Survey 
Site Exhibit 3. 

• Survey to be based on National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929 (NGVD 29). 

4.0 Topographic Survey Fee: $68&.00 

SURVEY SITE EXHIBIT 3 

C:\USERS\SABRINABURNETTE\APPDATA\LOCAL\MICROSOFT\WINDOWS\INETCACHE\CONTENi.OUTLOOK\1CSRSMV6\ENVIRONMENTAL 
PRESERVE LINE.DOCX 

https://1,865.00


47
The following related services are not included in the scope of this proposal, and may or may 
not be required, but can be provided at an additional fee: Boundary Survey, ALTNNSPS 
Land Title Survey, As-built Survey, Platting, Soil Borings, Sketch and Descriptions, Wetland 
Location/Delineation, Tree Location, Ordinary High Water/Mean High Water and 
Underground Utility Location/Designation. 

NOTE: Extended periods of Inclement weather can adversely affect the day-to-day 
availability of field work and therefore drastically change the timeline for project 
completion. 

C:\USERS\SABRINABURNETTE\APPDATA\LOCAL\MICROSOFl\WINDOWS\INETCACHE\CONTENi.OUTLOOK\lCSRSMV6\ENVIRONMENTAL 
PRESERVE LINE.DOCX 



Sear,:h Start Tra,ffc us Q &MY. Account l!! 0 - $0_00 START TRAFFIC 

::Menu Barricades Delineators Grass Pavers Ground Protection Ramps & Cable Protection Road Plates Wheel Chocks Work Clothes 

O REV IEWS.10
'-,. +1 (800) 67 1-9662 EM Fa~c Shipping $ Wholesale Prices Qi Secure Shoppfng 

***** 
1'- Plastic Crowd Control Barrier 6.5ft - The Start Barricade 

Freight Charge: $300.00 

$85. 00 Product CodePlast ic Crowd Contro l Barr ier - The Stat~t Barr icade 
1219 1 

40 or more i 79.00 ea. 

Call for volume discounts! 

\. (800) 671-9662 

C, Distributor Pricing Available Cal l Us! 

,C, Volume Discounts Buy More, Pay less 

,C, Zero Sales Tax Order Online 

,~ .secure Shopping High Securrty CheCKouc 

Available Options 

* Start Barricade 

,,,
Lime Green 

Quantity Add to cart 

**** . 0 .) 
Availability: In Smck 

Brand: Me,ba sw,ntex 

J l 48



Cli<k image to open exuandeo v,ew 

Father's Day Gift Shop - cool picks, all in one place Shop now • ~ , 

Electriduct 6.4 Feet Portable Safety Traffic 
Barricade Plastic Fence Crowd Control Barrier (3.25 
Feet High) 
by Elettr iduc L 

Be Lhe lirst to review this , tern 

Price: 5265.00 & FREE Shipping 

Note: Not eligible fo r Amawn Prime. 

Size 1 B-arrier 

1 8.1rrier I 4 Barriers 10 Sarrie1s, 

Color 6FT Pla~tic Bil nrier 

Each fence co•;ers a 6 .4 Feet, le119•d1 I Rot,Hing Legs to op Limue storage a nd 

stacking 
Sriglil red wil h reflective stripes for e>: tra \•isib~ity 

• I11te1conneCLable to make longe, runs: Interlock m ul t ip le pieces 10 u ea Le a 

conLinuous ba1 rier. 
• Durable p lastic co11s1, uctio n, easy to 1rans1>0rt i!nd store I\Neight: 3 0 

LBS/0011ie1 
• G.real iis pedest rian tril ffa b,arricade ror consL,uction a reas, quick Lem op1ary 

solution to p, o tect large areas 

>See more proaucl de tails 

New I 1I rrom $ 2GS.OO & FREE ,hipp,n9, 

0 Rei::ort 111c01n:n v roduct i11 rorm ar. io11. 

N EW PIG 

Quickly neutraNze and 
clean up chemical spills 
·I;,; ,- F ,;i Quick Response Chemical ~ p, 

S202 OD prime 

S265.00 
& FREE Shippin9 

Get it Fri, Jun 1-4 • Tue, Jun 2S 

In St ock. 

Qty: 1 ~ 

S2.65.00 • free S'>1p.:,ing 

Md 'lo Carl 

Buy Nowla ] 
Ships fro m and 10,d b;• Elec tnduct 

rnc. 

@ Deli•,e-- io 0-:rmo 

Cape Cor:rl 3395-0 

Add lO list 

Hase on~ to S'Cll? 

~~,,. ;g 
· / -fl J -'~ j Q,uickly neur.ra{ize 

....._,. and cleaJJ u p 

clrem;cal spills 

Hew P-ig Quick Res110nse Chemical Spill 
Ki1; Portable, See:Tnru Comatner. Ab"5... 

49

V 

https://S2.65.00


B.Jr;:k 10 resu.ts 

Billboard Barricade 42x96 Plastic Pedestrian Barricade- Safety Orange 
ll)• 0TW Safety 
g~ t he first to ,e,,i'a'·a, this item 

7 
..i....... 

1--

?rice: S15O.0O ~ S 1S7.05 shipping 

N'ote: Not eligible for ,,mazo 11 Prime. 

~olor. Safety Orange 

-m-n ~,0 111 

~ lscilc· 
~ 155.00 :P 515000 

1155.00 S15:l.00 5150.DO 

Pedestrian Barricades TI1at Are·I\Ctuc 11:, Nice to Look At • Grea t for rndoor or O utdoor Use; 

Easy to SI.ore • B-arricatle.s St.c;k Efficient!, a nd Easily 

Suµe<ior Strength to Weig tu Ratio when Compared ~o Steel 

Barriade:s Interlock to Form a Cominuo~ Wall - Can be Ballasted with Water or Sand 

Made o f Dur.able UV-resistant High Oensi ty Pol~thyle ne (HOPE) 

Product SpecilicaHons 

Click i,nage to open e,:pznded weaw 
Co1or Safe t)' Orange 

42 ,nches 

Length 96 inches 

Width 4 i1Khes 

Specification for this product fa mtly 

Part Number CC42X96 

N'um ber of Item; 

Brand Name Ol1N Sa fety 

S150.O0 
~ s187.OS shipping 

Get it Fri, Jun 14- Fr~ Jun 21 

In Stock . 

Qty: 1 • 

Ac.d LO CartIii 
ID 
Ships frnm and sold by OTW 

Safe ty. 

@ Oelr,er tc Cr-is-:c... · 
Ca~<! co,.,, 3:.990 

Add to List 

Sh.re 12) 11 _ ® 

Sci'! on AmMZO(I 

BEWARE 
OF DOG 
DOC DOIS BITE Beware Of 
NO~NC Deas Stan 

50

V 



51

District Engineer - Information Regarding Turnaround in front of Guardhouse 

Chris, 

Regarding the last item, changes to the inbound driveway would need to go through the Village of 
Estero's permit review process along with an exemption request to the SFWMD. I don't think Fire 
would have an issue closing off that section but Community Development may as they like to 
have a turnaround near the gate for folks who have mistakenly taken the road. We would 
recommend a pre application meeting with the Village to gain their thoughts on the proposed 
change before any significant money is spent. 

Jeffrey M. Satfield P.E. 
Senior Vice President 
813-288-0233 (Ext.2401) 
jsatfield@cphcorp.com 

mailto:jsatfield@cphcorp.com


52

HABITAT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Financial Report 

May 31, 2019 

unaudited 

Prepared by: 

Premier District Management 



Balance Sheet 
Habitat Community Development District 53

ASSETS 

Checking Account- Operating 
Assessments Receivable 
Allow-Doubtful Collections 
Due To/From 0011202 
Due To/From 001/202 
Investments - Money MarketAccount 
lnvestment&--Reserve Fund 
lnvestment&--Revenue Fund 
Prepaid Items 
Deposits 

TOTAL ASSETS 

blABJUJIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIAE!ILITIES 

Accounts Payable 
Accrued Expenses 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCES 

Nonspendable 
Prepaid Items 
Deposits 

Rmrlcted 
Debt Service 

Assigned 
Operating Reserves 
Reserves - Lake Embankments 

Unasalgned 
Unassigned 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

May 31, 2019 

GENERAL 
EYHJ2 

71,040.29 
0.00 
0.00 

(39,482.13) 
0.00 

1,086,409.48 
o.oo 
o.oo 

4,066.39 
525.00 

1,122,559.03 

(652.73) 
4 ,905.00 

4,252.27 

4,066.39 
525.00 

o.oo 

183,575.00 
174,840.00 

755,300.37 

1,118,306.76 

1,122,559.03 

SERIES 2015 
DEBT §ERYJCE 

FUND 

o.oo 
180.70 

(180.70) 
0.00 

39,482.13 
0.00 

257,331.88 
99,109.74 

0.00 
0.00 

395,923,7& 

0.00 
0,00 

o.oo 

0.00 
0.00 

395,923.76 

0.00 
o.oo 

0.00 

395,923.75 

395,923.75 

JOTAL 

71,040.29 
180.70 
(180.70) 

(39,482.13) 
39.482,13 

1,086,408.48 
257,331.88 

89,109.74 
4,068.39 

525.00 

1,518,482.78 

(662.73) 
4,905.00 

4,262.27 

4,066.39 
525.00 

395,923.76 

183,575.00 
174,840.00 

755,300.37 

1,514,230.51 

1,518,482.78 

https://1,518,482.78
https://1,514,230.51
https://755,300.37
https://174,840.00
https://183,575.00
https://395,923.76
https://4,066.39
https://4,262.27
https://4,905.00
https://1,518,482.78
https://4,068.39
https://89,109.74
https://257,331.88
https://1,086,408.48
https://39,482.13
https://71,040.29
https://395,923.75
https://395,923.75
https://395,923.76
https://99,109.74
https://257,331.88
https://39,482.13
https://1,122,559.03
https://1,118,306.76
https://755,300.37
https://174,840.00
https://183,575.00
https://4,066.39
https://4,252.27
https://4,905.00
https://1,122,559.03
https://4,066.39
https://1,086,409.48
https://39,482.13
https://71,040.29


.

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Habitat Community Development District 

For the Period Ending May 31, 2019 

Operating Fund 
YTDACTUAL MAY31,2019ANNUAL YEARTODATE YEARTODATE 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE(Sl %OF BUDGET ACTUAL 

Revenues 2,261
6,000 4,000 18,042 14,042 (301)

001.361001.0000 Interest- lnvesbnenls 0 00 0 531 531
001.361006.0000 lntereat -Tax Collector (99) 11,531
001.383010.0000 Special Assmnls- Tax Co0ector 1,207,170 804,780 1,191,225 386,445 

001.363090.0000 Special Assmnls- Discounts (48,287) (32,191) (44,022) (11,831} (91) 274 

0 12,051 1~051 0 7,108
001.369900.00DO otherMlsoeUen.eous Revenues 0 

401.,238 (101) 21,174
Total Revenues 1,164,883 776,5119 1,177,827 

Expenses 

Administrative 400 63 1,000
001.511001.0000 P/R-Board orSuperVlsors 12,000 8,000 7,600 

600 400 647 {247) 108 0
001.512004.000D Payroll-Fees 

(15) 68 B3
D01.521001.0000 Employment Taxes 918 612 627 

001.531002.0000 Profserv-Albltrage Rebate 600 400 0 400 0 0 
0 0

001.531012.0000 Profserv-Dlsseminetion Agent 1,000 667 0 667 
06,449 45

001.531013.00DO Profserv-Engfneering 30,000 20,000 13,551 
6,667 16,005 (9,339) 160 560

001..531023.0000 Profserv-Legal Services 10,000 
7,872 (7,872) 0 0

001.531025.0000 Litigation Expenses 0 0 
49,873 0 ffT 8,209

001.531027.0000 Profserv-Mgmt ConsulUng Serv 74,509 49,873 
100 0

001.531035.0000 Profserv.Property Appraiser 1,B99 1,266 1,899 (633) 
ffT 483

001.53103B.000D Profse,v-Specia1 Assessment 5,796 3,864 3,864 0 
0(1,384) 106

001.531045.0000 Pro.fserv-Trustee Fees 3,500 2,333 3,717
2,203 0 2,203 0 0

001.532002.00DO Auditing Seivfces 3,305 
2,693 (1,993) 256 0

001.541006.0000 PostageAnd Freight 1,050 700 
904 60 1,017

14,500 9,667 8,763
001.545002.0000 Insurance•General Uebifty 
001.547001.0000 Prinling And Binding 1,000 667 0 667 0

9 1B3
0 

2,000 1,333 183 1,151
0D1.54B002.0000 Legal Advertising 

2 67 0
001.549070.0000 Mlse>Assessmnt Collection Cost 2,849 1,899 1,897 

800 824 (24) 69 103
001..549915.0000 Miao-Web Hosting 1,200 

ffT 0 67 0 0
001.551002.1001 Office supplies 100 

{5B} 100 0
001.554007.0000 Annual District Filing Fee 175 117 175 

119,998 (8,.655) 72 9,.638
Total AdmlnlatraOve 161,001 111,335 

Conaerv&Oon and Resource Man!!Slement 
23,264 10,070 47 2,221

001.534050.0000 Contracts-Landscape 50,000 33,333 
32,000 21,333 32,000 (10,667) 100 0

001.534076.0000 Contracts-Preserve Maintenance 
10,371 (9,038} 519 0

001.546037.0000 R&M-Grounds 2,000 1,333 
828101000 141929 (4,929} 100

001.546123.0000 R~reserves 15.000 
{14,564) 81 3,CM9

Total Conservation and Resou.n:e Management 99,000 65,999 80,554 

Openrtlons & Malnte{lance (38) 67 2,732
001.531016.0000 ProfsetV-Fteld Management 32,732 21,621 21,859 

60 4252,975 358
001.531049.0000 Profse,v-Compllance Se.rvfce 5,000 3,333 

3,971 28 1,991
001.534033.0000 Contracls-Other Services 10,300 6,867 2,896 

001.548020.0000 R&M~Electrlcal 1,500 1,000 185 815 12
0 

0
0

500 333 0 333
001.546056.0000 R&M-Mltfgation 54



.

statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Habitat Community Development District 

For the Period Ending May 31, 2019 

Operating Fund 

ANNUAL YEARTODATE YEARTODATE YTDACTUAL MAY31,2019 

BUDGET BUDGET AcruAL VARtANCEtl) ~OF BUDGET ACTUAL 
0 0

001.546070.0000 R&M-Plant Replacement 5,000 3,333 0 3,333 

001.546074.0000 R&M-Groonds 4,500 3,000 2,052 948 46 0 

001.549037.0000 Mlso-Npdes Program 1,000 667 0 667 0 0 
333 0 0

001 .549089.0000 Mfso.Hunfcane 500 333 0 
131513 0 131513 0 0

001.549900.00DO Mfso.Contfngency 201270 

Total Operations & Maintenance 81,302 54,200 29,967 24,233 37 5,148 

Gatehouse 0 0
001.543033.0000 UfDily- Refuse Removal (gatehouse} 0 0 13 {131 

13 (13) 0 0
Total Gatehouse 0 0 

lrriaaflon Services (433) 85 2,000
001.534032.0000 Contrads-Pump Staffon 2,350 1,567 2,000 

58 1,700
001.534073.0000 Contracts-lnigation 20,400 13,600 11,900 1,700 

3,928
001,543050.1002 Bectrlcrty- lrrigation(IS) 45,000 30,000 28,231 1,769 63 

18,000 25,222 (7,222) 93 0
001.546052.0000 R&M-lrri.galion Equipment 27,000 

001.546114.0000 R&M-lrrigalion Distn"butlon 301000 201000 8i139 111261 29 0 

Total Irrigation Serv1ces 124,750 83,167 76,092 7,075 61 7,.628 

Lakes and Ponds 
001.534084.1002Contracts-Lakes 31,620 21,080 20,286 794 64 0 

4,315 1,438 so 0
001.534129.0000 Contracls-AeratorMalnt 8,630 5,753 

874 61 1,327
001.543020.0000 Electricity • Aeralors 16,300 10,867 9,992 

41 565
001.543052.0000 Electricity - Wells 10,000 6,667 4,137 2,530 

145
001.546003.0000 R&M-Aeration 15,000 10,000 7,032 2,968 47 

001.546006.0000 R~uascaping 15,000 10,000 0 10,000 0 0 

16102 {8,768) 242 0
001.546042.0000 R&M-Lake 5,000 31333 

2,1)37
Total Lakes and Ponds 101,.550 67,700 57,884 9,836 57 

Cap[lal Expenditures & Profecta 
0 6,984 (6,984) 0 0

001,564120.0000 C&pllal OuUsy- GIS Mapping 0 

001.568093.0000 Reseive- Pump Station Replacement 40,000 26,667 0 26,667 0 0 
0 0

001.568094.0000 Reserve - Roadways 1621400 1081267 0 10~267 

6,984 127,950 3 0
Total Caq>Hal Expenditures & Pro}ects 202,-400 134,934 

Road and Street FaclllOes 
4 ,133 4,890 (757) 79 750

001.534023.0000 Conlracls-Fountaln 6,200 
25 0

001.534051.0000 Conlracls-Cukfe-sac Malnt 22,000 14,667 5,499 9,168 
2451,500 1,000 539 461 36

001.543001.0000 Utility- Sewer & Water 
61 6.,826

001.543013.00D0 Electrlctty- Streefll,ghllng 87,000 58,000 53,165 4,835
858 (858} D 0

001.54303D.ODOO Utility - Water {Clocktower) 0 0 
15,064 269 66 1,696

001.543043.00DD Eleclrlcity- Clock Tower/Fountain 23,000 15,333
0 20,830 (20,830) 0 0

001.546011.0000 R.&M-Cul de Sacs 0 245 010,000 36,721 (26,721)
001.546019.0000 R&M-Drainage 15,000 

(3,308) 90 8,000
001.546032.0DOO R&M-Fountafn 14,032 9,355 12,661 

10,000 6,667 3,275 3,392 33 0
001.546084.0000 R&M-Sldewalks 

3,000 2,000 2,179 (179) 73 0
001.546085.0000 R&M-Slgnage 014,844 9,896 24,810 (14,914) 167
001.546139.0000 R&M-Roads 55



Statementof Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Habitat Community Development District 

For the Period Ending May 31, 2019 

Operating Fund 

ANNUAL YEARTODATE YEARTODATE YTDACTUAL MAY31.2019 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARfANCEfl} ~OF BUDGET ACTUAL
1,555

101000 6,667 3,907 ~760 39
001.546142.0000 R&M-ClockTower 

208,578 137,718 184,398 (46,880} 89 20,032
Total Road and Streat Facffltlea 

otharSo~rcealllaas 
57 47,532

Tota.I Expenses 982,579 655,053 555,872 99,182 

(341} (26,358)
Exc888 Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 182,304 121,538 821,955 302,056 

56



.

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Habitat Community Development District 

For the Period Ending May 31, 2019 

Debt Fund 

ANNUAL YEABTODATE YEAR TO DATE YTDACTUAL MAY31~019 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL VARJANCE ($) ¾OFBUDGET ACTUAL 

Revenues 494
202.361001.0000 Interest- Investments 2,000 1,333 3,347 2,014 (167) 

0 0 240 240 0 0
202..361006.0000 Interest- Tax Collector 5,207
202.363010.0000 SpecialAssmnts-Tax C{lllector 542,596 361,731 537,945 176,214 (99) 

124(5.410} (92}{14,469} {19,880}202.363090.0000 Special Assmnts- Discounts ~1,704} 
522,892, 348,,595 521,652 173,058 (100) 5,.825

Total Revenues 

Expenses 

Debt Service 100 305,000305,000 203,333 305,000 (101,667)
202.571001.0000 Principal DebtRetirement 0 5,000

0 0 10,000 (10,000)
202.571006.0000 Principal Prepayments 

2111829 (Z0,073} 100 105,B69
202.572.001.0000 tnterest Expense 212,634 141,756 

345,089 52.6,829 (181,740) 102 415,869
Total Debt Service 517,634 

OtherSources/Uses 

526,829 (181,740) 102 415,889
Total Expenses 517,634 345,089 

(5,177) 354,798 98 (410,044)
Exceaa R&Venu:e OVer (Under) Expenditures 5,258 3,506 

57



Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Habitat Community Development District

For the fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2019 

Operating Fund - Trend Report 

May June July August
October November December Jal\U8Jl'. Februa!Jl March April 

Actual Actual Actual !9Y!! Actuat Actual Actual ~ Budget Budget Budget 

Revenues 
Interest - lnvestmen1s 908 737 1,822 3,082 2,962 3,074 3,197 2,261 500 500 500 

0 0 0
Interest - Tax Collector 531 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

47,044 33,643 16,164 31,975 11,531 100,598 100,598 100,598
Special Assmnts- Tax 0 246,467 804,400 
Collector 

(168) (12) 274 (4,024) (4,024) (4,024)
Special Assmnts- Discoun.ts 0 (9,943) {32,008) (1,424) (741) 

0 7,108 0 0 0
Other Miscellaneous 1,050 0 3,893 0 0 0 

Revenues 
35,.160 21,174 97,.074 97,074 97,074

Total Revenuea 2,489 W,281 778,107 48,702 35,864 19,070 

Expenses 

Administrative 
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 

P/R-Board Of Supervisors 800 0 2,000 1,000 800 1,poo 
0 50 50 50

Payrol~Fees 50 50 115 54 50 233 95 
83 77 77 n

Employment Taxes 66 0 165 158 66 
0
7 83

0 0 50 50 50
f>rofserv..Albftrage Rebate 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 83 83 83
ProfseN-Dlssemlnation Agent 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ProfseN..Englneering 6,344 2,192 0 1,250 1,028 1,0ffT 1,870 0 2,500 2,500 2,500 
0 3,350 560 833 833 833

Profserv-Legal Services 0 0 0 12,095 0 
,o 0 0 0 0

Litigation Expenses 7,756 116 0 0 0 0 
6,209 6,209 6,209 6,209

Profserv-Mgmt Consulting 6,209 6,209 6,209 6,209 6,209 6,209 6,209 

Serv 0 0 158 158 1580 0 0Profserv-Property Appraiser 0 1,899 0 
483 483 483 483 483 483 483

Profserv..Speciel.Assessment 483 483 483 483 
0 0 0 3,717 0 0 0 292 292 292

ProfseN-Trustee Fees 0 
0 0 275 275 275

Auditing Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 88 88 88

Po~geAnd Freight 2,670 0 0 23 0 0 
1,647 1,017 1,017 1,017 1,017 1.,017 1,017 1,,208 1,208 1,208

Insurance - General Liabi rty 1,017 
0 0 0 83 83 83

Printing And Binding 0 0 0 0 0 
1670 0 0 0 183 167 167

Legal Advertising D 0 0 
·o 0 0 0 0 2.37 237 .237 

Miso-Assessmnt CoOecflon 0 948 948 
Cost 103 103 100 100 100
Miso-Web Hosting 103 103 103 103 103 103 

80 6 8
Office Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

15 15 15
Annual District Fli ng Fee 175 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

9,638 13,916 13,916 13,916
Total Admlnlatratlve 25,673 13,647 11,040 22.392 13.473 10,119 14.010 

Conservation and Resource 
Management 4,187 4,187 4,187
Contracts-Landscape 4,504 1 ,771 4,054 4,054 2,221 2.221 2,221 2,221

0 2,667 2 ,667 2 ,657
0 0 0 16,000

Contracts-Preserve 16,000 0 0 

Maintenance 167 187 187
0 0 0 10,320 0 0 0

R&M-Grounds 51 1,250
0 1.129 0 12.696 0 828 1.250 1.250

R&M-Preserves 276 0 
3,049 8,251 8,251 8,,251

1,771 4,054 5,183 12.541 14,&17 18,221
Total Conservation and 20,831 
Rasoun:e Management 

Year to 
Seotamber Annual Date 

Budget Budget Actual 

500 6,000 18,042 
0 0 531 

100,598 1,.207,170 1,191.225 

(4,024) (48,287) (44,022)
0 0 12,051 

97,074 1,164,883 1,177,827 

1,000 12,000 7,600 
50 600 647
n 918 627 
50 600 0 
83 1,000 0 

2,500 30,000 13,551 
833 10,000 16,005 

0 0 7,872 
6,209 74,509 49,673 

158 1,899 1,899
483 5,796 3,864 
292 3,500 3,717 
275 3,305 0 

88 1,050 2,693 
1,208 14,500 8,763 

83 1,000 0 
167 2,000 183 
237 2,849 1,897 

100 1,200 824 
8 100 0 

15 175 175 

13,918 167,001 119.990 

4,167 50,000 23,284
2,667 32,000 32..000 

167 2,000 10.371 
1~50 15.000 14.929 

8,251 99,000 80,564 

58



Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Habitat Community Development District 

For the Frscal Year Ending September 30, 2019 

Operating Fund - Trend Report YeaTto 

SeDtember Annual Date
October November December Janu!m( Februan: March April May June July A!mY!! 

Budge! Actual
Actual Actual A£!!!! Actual A.cttlal Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budge! Budget 

Gateho1De 0 13
0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0

Utlfity - Refuse Removal 0 0 0 0 

{gatehouse) 
0 0 0 13

0 0 0 13 0 0 0
Total Gatellouae 0 0 0 

Ooeratlona & Malntanance 2,728 2,728 3.2,732 21,859 
Profserv-Fleld Management 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,728 2,728 

5,000 2,975
Profse!v.Compllance Service 0 425 0 0 1,275 425 425 425 417 417 417 417 

10,300 2,896
0 0 552 353 0 0 1,991 858 858 858 858

Contracts-other Services 0 
0 0 125 125 12.5 125 1,500 185

R&M-Electrical 0 0 0 185 0 0 
0 42 42 42 42 500 0

R&M-Mifigatlon 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
417 417 5,000 00 417 417

R&M.PTant Replacement 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 
375 4,500 .2,052 375 375 375

R&M-Grcunds 1,168 0 320 0 189 375
0 0

0 
0
0 

83 83 83 83 1,000 0
Miso-Npdes Program 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 42 42 42 42 500 0
Miao-Hurricane 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 1,689 1.689 1.689 1,689 20,270 0
Miao-Contingency o o 0 D 0 0 0 

8,776 8,776 8,778 6,776 81,302 29,967
Total Operation• & 3,900 3,157 3,052 3,489 4.549 3,532 3,157 5,148 

Maintenance 

l!!f.gatfon Service! 196 196 196 2,350 2,000
0 425 425 (850) 0 0 2,000 196

Conbacts-Pump Slation 0 1,700 1,700 20,400 11,900
Contra.cl!Hnigation 1,700 0 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700 

3,750 3,750 45,000 28,231 
0 3,010 6,208 0 3,928 3,750 3,750

Electricity - lrrigatlon(IS) 3,217 3,770 8,098 2,250 27,000 25,222
0 13,993 0 0 2,250 2,250 2,250

R&M-trrigatlon Equipment 6,927 0 370 3,933 
149 327 0 21soo 2,500 2,500 2,500 30,000 8.739

R&M-lnigalion Dlstrlbutlon 3,385 2,090 1,074 940 775 
10,398 10,3116 10,396 124,750 76,(192

Total Irrigation Services 15,229 5,880 11,867 6,998 4.635 22,050 2,027 7,.628 10,396 

Lal5ea IDd f2ml! 2,.898 0 2,635 2,635 2,635 2,635 31,620 20,286
Contracts-Lakes 2,898 2,898 2,898 2,898 2,898 2,898 

0 0 719 719 71.9 719 8,630 4,315
0 4,315 0 DContracts-h,rator Mafnt 0 0 1,358 1,358 16,300 9,992

0 1,217 2,404 0 1,327 1,358 1,358
Eleotricity - Aerators 1,192 1,296 2,556 833 10,000 4,137

893 0 565 833 833 833
Electricity - Wells 510 543 1,163 0 663 

1,489 0 145 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 15,000 7,032
0 4,660 738 0R&M-Aeration 0 

0 0 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 15,000 0
R&M-Aquascaplng 0 0 0 0 0 0 

417 417 5,000 12,102 
R&M-take 451 0 286 6'18 10.156 591 0 0 417 417 

8,462 101,550 57,814
Total Lakea and Ponds 5,051 4,737 11,563 8,5611 14,934 8,075 2,898 2,037 8,462 8,482 8,462 

Capttal ExP!ndltu[!a & 
Protects 0 6,984
Capital outlay- GIS Mapping o D 0 0 593 0

0 
6,391

0 
0
0 3,333

0 
3,333

0 
3,.333

0 
3,333

0 
40,000 0

Reseive - Pump station 0 0 0 0 0 
Replacement o 0 13.533 13,533 13,533 13.533 162,400 0

0 0 0
Reseive - Roadways 0 0 0 

593 0 6,391 0 16,866 16,866 16,868 16,886 202,4(10 6.984
Total Capital Expenditures 0 0 0 0 

& Projects 

Road and Street Facllltles 517 6,200 59

4,890517 517 517
Contracts-Fountain 1,010 505 D 375 750 750 750 750 

1,833 1,833 1,833 1,833 22,000 5,499
0 D 0 1,833 1,833 0 0

Contracts-Cukle-sac Melnt 1,833 



Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Habitat Community Development District 
For the FJscal Year Ending September 30, 2019 

Operating Fund - Trend Report 

October November December Januart FebruaD: March Al!!:!! M!Y June July A!!sl!!!! 
Actual Actual As1!!!! Actual Actual Actual Actual ~ Budget Budget Budget 

-0- 245 125 125 125
UIDity - Sewer & Water 502 140 (642} 0 199 95 

Electricity - Slreetllghling 6,660 6,661 13,390 0 6,231 13,397 0 6,826 7,250 7,250 7,250 

Ub1ity - Water (Clocldower) 0 121 0 rn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
,o 4,733 0 1,696 1,917 1,917 1,917

Electricity- Clock 1,530 1,628 3,488 1,989 
TO'il/8J'/Founlain 

0 0 0 0
R&M-Cul deSacs 1,489 19,251 0 0 90 0 0 

1,250 1,250 1,250
R&M-Drainage 0 0 24,100 2,927 2,150 4,995 2,548 0 

0 0 0 8,960 1,169 1,169 1,169
R&M-Fountafn 3,251 0 450 0 
R&M-Sldewalks 160 903 0 2,212 0 0 0 0 833 833 833 

R&M-Signage 0 0 58 0 1,332 789 0 0 250 250 250 

1,B'n 220 4,550 0 6,376 0 1,237 1,237 1,237 
R&M-Roads 9,457 2,370 
R&M-Clock Tower 0 0 0 0 352 0 21000 11555 833 833 833 

19,277 26,696 11,769 20,032 17,214 17.214 17,214
Total Road and Street 2.5,892 31,439 43,463 5,829 
Facllltles 

Debt S81'Vlce 

OttierSources/Uses
Total Expenses 96,576 60,611 84,839 52,440 70,002 85,389 5B,486 47,532 81,881 81,881 B1,881 

Excen Revenue Over (94.087) 176,650 693,268 (3,738} (34,138) {~19) (23,3.28) (26,358) 15,193 15,193 15,193 

(Under) Expenditures 

/ 

S8Dtember
Blldget

125
7,250

0
1,917 

0
1,250
1,169

833
250

1,237
833 

17,214 

81,881 

15,193 

Annual 
Budget

1,500
87,000

0
23,000 

0
15,000
14,032
10,000
3,000 

14,844
101000 

208,576 

982,579 

182,304 

Y!.!!.12
Date

Actual
~

53,165
858

15,064 

20,830
36,721
12,661

3,275
2,179

24,810
31907 

184,398 

555,872 

621,955 

60



Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Habitat Community Development District 
For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2019 

Debt Fund - Trend Report 

Ym.!2 
Mg June July August SeDtember Annual Date

Octobe.r November December Janue!)'. Februm March April 
Actual Actual ~ Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget B.!!!m!! Budget Budgst Actual

~ ~ 

Rev•nuea 167 2,000 3,347
Interest- lnvestmenls 335 430 383 415 445 400 446 494 167 167 187

0 0 0 240
Interest-Tax Coftector 240 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

45,216
0 

45,216
0 

45,216 45,216 542,596 537,945
Special Assmnts- Tax Colfector 0 111,302 363,259 21,245 15,193 7,300 14,440 5,207 

Special Assmnts- Discounts 0 {4,490) (1414541 (643) {334) (76} (5} 124 (1,809} (1,809} {1,809) (1,809) @1i104} (19,880} 

43,574 43,574 43,574 43,574 522,892 621,652
Total Revenues 575 107,242 349,188 21,017 15,304 7,624 14,.881 5,825 

Expenses 

Debt Serylca 25,417 25,417 25,417 25,417 305,000 305,000
0 0 0 0 305,000Princlpal Debt Retirement 0 0 0 0 10,0000 5,000 0 0 0 0

Princlpal Prepayments 0 5,000 0 0 0 0
0 0 105,869 17,720 17,720 17,720 17,720 212,634 211,829

Interest Expense 0 105,959 0 0 0 
415,8ii9 43,137 43,137 43,137 43,137 517,634 526,829

Total Debt Servlcfl 0 110,959 0 0 0 0 0 

OltJec SoW'C89/Uaes 

43,137 43,137 43,137 43,137 517,634 526,829
Total Expenses 0 110,959 0 0 0 0 0 415,869 

437 437 5,258 (5,177) 
ExceBB Revenue Over (Under) 575 (3.,71.7) 349,188 21,017 15,.304 7,624 14,881 (410,044) 437 437 

Expenditures 

61



62

Account Name 

GENERAL FUND 

Checking Account - Operating 

Money Market Account 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Series 2015 - Prepayment Fund 

Series 2015 ~ Reserve Fund 

Series 2015 - Revenue Fund 

HABITAT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Cash and Investment Report 

May 31, 2019 

Bank 

Valley National Bank 

Valley National Bank 

US Bank 

US Bank 

US Bank 

Yield Balance 

0.00% 

2.46% 

Subtotal 

74,266 

1,086,409 

1,160,675 

0.00% 

0.01% 

0.01% 

Subtotal 

257,332 

99,110 

356,442 

Total $ 1,517,117 



63

HABITAT 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments 

(Lee County Tax Collector - Monthly Collection Distributions) 

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2019 

GROSS ASSESSMENTS LEVIED 

Gross Amount
Distribution 

Received 

October -
November 40,438.50 

317,330.84 

December 1,116,701.33 

50,957.25 

January 68,289.23 

February 48,835.37 

March 23,463.58 

April 46,414.81 

May 16,738.73 

June 

July 

August 

September 

TOTAL 1,729,169.64 

BALANCE REMAINING 

TOTAL ASSESSMENTS 

Discount/ 
(Penalties) 

-
(1,739.84) 

(12,693.26) 

(44,649.39) 

(1,812.97) 

(2,067.36) 

(1,075.17) 

(243.38) 

(17.50) 

397.18 

(53,901.69) 

$ 1,752,221 

Collectlon Cost 

-
-

(1,376.78) 

(1,376.77) 

-
-

-

-

(2,753.55) 

$ 1,207,175 $ 545,046 

68.89% 31.11% 

AL.~OCATION (gross amt) 

Net Amount 
General Fund Debt Fund 

Received 

---
38,698.66 27,858.08 12,580.42 

303,260.80 218,609.22 98,721.62 

1,070,675.17 769,295.55 347,405.78 

49,144.28 35,104.45 15,852.80 

66,221.87 47,044.45 21,244.78 

47;760.20 33,642.69 15,192.68 

23,220.20 16,164.06 7,299.52 

46,397.31 31,975.16 14,439.65 

17,135.91 11,531.31 5,207.42 

1,662,514.40 1,191,224.97 537,944.67 

$ 15,950 $ 7,101 

PERCENT COLLECTED 98.68% 

https://537,944.67
https://1,191,224.97
https://1,662,514.40
https://5,207.42
https://11,531.31
https://17,135.91
https://14,439.65
https://31,975.16
https://46,397.31
https://7,299.52
https://16,164.06
https://23,220.20
https://15,192.68
https://33,642.69
https://47;760.20
https://21,244.78
https://47,044.45
https://66,221.87
https://15,852.80
https://35,104.45
https://49,144.28
https://347,405.78
https://769,295.55
https://1,070,675.17
https://98,721.62
https://218,609.22
https://303,260.80
https://12,580.42
https://27,858.08
https://38,698.66
https://2,753.55
https://1,376.77
https://1,376.78
https://53,901.69
https://1,075.17
https://2,067.36
https://1,812.97
https://44,649.39
https://12,693.26
https://1,739.84
https://1,729,169.64
https://16,738.73
https://46,414.81
https://23,463.58
https://48,835.37
https://68,289.23
https://50,957.25
https://1,116,701.33
https://317,330.84
https://40,438.50


64
Habitat Community Development District 

Page: 1Run: 6/07/2019@ 2:05 PM Reconciliation ~ Valley National 9735 OP 

4/3012019 108,996.76Closing Balance from Previous Statement.......................................................................................... . 
24,243.942 Deposits and Other Additions Totaling ..................................................................... . 
58.974.8026 Checks and Other Wlthdrawls Totaling .................................................................... . 

0.00o Adjustments Totaling ............................................................................................ .. 
0.000 Voids Totaling ...................................................................................................... .. 
0.00 

0.00Interest Eamed..•................................••..•.,...~ ............................................ ,,,,,·~······· 

Closing Balance for this statement. ................................................................................................... . 5/31/2019 74,265.90 

Difference........~............................................n••·•···•····························...•••••••••••···,······ 0.00 

71,040.29Cash Balance from General Ledger ................................................................................................... . 5/31/2019 

(2,327.81)Open Activity from Bank Regl.ster............................................................................. 
o.ooAdjustment for Service Charges and Interest............................................................ . 

73,368.10 General Ledger Reconcillatlon to Statement. ............................................................................................... 

Amountbate Reference ll>eposlt Description 

r/ 5/15/2019 DEP FY 2019 Assesment Distribution 09 Run 02 17,135.91 

r/ 5/29/2019 DEP AXA XL Insurance~ Legal expense reimbursement 7,108.03 

Total Deposits: 2A,243.94 

AmountI Date Chect;. To Check Description 

r/ 4/23/2019 0001677 Gomez Painting Pressure Washing and Painting at Bella 2.000.00 
Terra Clock Tower 

400.00t/ 4123/2019 0001678 MRI Underwater Specialists, Inc. Inspect and Clear Yard Drain 

,I 4/25/2019 0001680 Passarella & Associates t31S Mapping - Data Compilation & GIS 6,391.25 
Analysis

ti 4/30/2019 0001682 Community Field Services, Inc. Work Order 1292- Install Aluminum Storm 2,148.49 
Drain Markers 

f/ 4/30/2019 0001683 Estate Landscaping & Lawn Managementl>.pril Lawn Maintenance 4150.00 

3,350.00J/ 6/01/2019 0001664 Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. General Legal Services 
94.65,/ 5/08/2019 EFT Lee County Utilities Water Service - 03/20/19 - 04/18/19 

fl 5/09/2019 0001685 Cardno Monthly Water Use Permit Compliance 425.00 

r/ 6/09/2019 0001686 Community Field Services, Inc. Work Order 1309 - Paint all Remaining 580.24 
Stfeet Light Poles 

r/ 5/09/2019 0001687 Estate Landscaping & Lawn Managementlrrigatlon Repairs 199.51 

I/ 5/0912019 0001688 Irrigation Specialists, Inc. Monthly Irrigation Maintenance 1,700.00 

,/ 5/09/2019 0001689 Premier District Management District Management & Field Services - MAY 11,298.07 
2019 

ti 5/09/2019 0001690 Water Works Pools, lno. Invoices 36751, 36798, 36849, 36850 9,710.00 

r/ 5/0912019 0001591 West Coast Electrical & Lighting Services Light Fixtures Installation - Clock Tower 1,555.00 

r/ 5/09/2019 EFT FPL Electric 03/27/2019- 0412612019 1,326.63 

f/ 5/14/2019 0001692 Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. General Legal Services 560.00 

r/ 5/14/2019 0001693 Estate Landscaping & Lawn ManagementMay Lawn Maintenance 450.00 

f/ 6/14/2019 EFT FPL Electric 03/27/2019 • 04/26fl019 3,927.52 

0.00,/ 5/1412019 EFT FPL 

r/ 5/1412019 EFT FPL Electric 03/27/2019 - 04/2812019 6,826.99 

t/ 6/14/2019 EFT FPL Electric 03/27/2019 - 04/26/2019 565.36 

f/ 5/14/2019 EFT FPL Electric 03/27/2019- 04/2612019 1,696.06 

r/ 5/22/2019 0001694 Community Field Services, Inc. Wolk Order 1277 - Cut Back Vegetation 1,167.86 
Work, Order 1283 - Remove Sign and 
Survey Stakes, Work Order 1305 - Clean 
Utility Boxes 

,/ 5/28/2019 0001695 Community Field Services, Inc. Work Order 1278- Trash Removal, Clean 1,070.67 
Solar Lights, Replace Cover Plate to Eleotrio 
Box, FIii Pot Hole, 1291 - Paint street Poles 
1299 ~ Remove Debris, Move Sign, 

,I 5/2912019 EFT ADP Payroll Wag8S - MAY 2019 923.50 

f/ 5129/2019 EFT ADP Payroll Taxes - May 2019 169.00 

https://1,070.67
https://1,167.86
https://1,696.06
https://6,826.99
https://3,927.52
https://1,326.63
https://1,555.00
https://9,710.00
https://11,298.07
https://1,700.00
https://3,350.00
https://2,148.49
https://6,391.25
https://2.000.00
https://2A,243.94
https://7,108.03
https://17,135.91
https://73,368.10
https://2,327.81
https://71,040.29
https://74,265.90
https://58.974.80
https://24,243.94
https://108,996.76


2 
Habitat Community Development District 

Page: Run: 6/07/2019@2:05 PM Reconciliation - Valley National 9735 OP 

Total Checks: 58,974.80 

65

https://58,974.80


Page: 661
Run: 6/07/2019 at 2:07 PM Habitat Community Development District 

Check Register from 5/01/2019 to 5/31/2019 
Valley National 9735 OP 

Check 12a Vendor I Description Check Le!3'ment 

0001684 5/01/2019 (Coleman, Yovanovich). Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. ( General Legal 3,350.00 
Services) 

EFT 5/08/2019 [LEE COUNTY UTILITIES - WATER] Lee County Utilities ( Water Service · 94.65 
03/20/19 - 04/18/19) 

EFT 5/09/2019 [FPL) FPL ( Electric 03/27/2019 - 04/26/2019) 1,326.63 

0001685 5/09/2019 [CARDNO) Cardno ( Monthly Water Use Permit Compliance) 425.00 

0001686 5/09/2019 [COMMUNITY FIELD] Community Field Services, Inc. ( Work Order 1309 - Paint 580.24 
all Remaining Street Light Potes} 

0001687 6/09/2019 [ESTATE] Estate Landscaping &Lawn Management ( Irrigation Repairs) 199.61 

0001688 5/09/2019 [IRRIGATION SPECIALISTS) Irrigation Specialists, Inc. ( Monthly Irrigation 1,700.00 
Maintenance) 

0001689 5/09/2019 [PREMIER DISTRICT] Premier District Management ( District Management & 11,298.07 
Field Services - MAY 2019) 

0001690 5/09/2019 (WATER WORKS) Water Works Pools, Inc. ( Invoices 36761, 36798, 36849, 9,710.00 
36850) 

0001691 5/09/2019 (WEST COAS11 West Coast Electrical & Lighting Ser.1ioes ( Light Fixtures 1,555.00 
Installation - Clock Tower} 

0001692 5/14/2019 [Coleman, Yovanovich] Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P. A. ( General Legal 660.00 
Services) 

0001693 5/14/2019 [ESTATE] Estate Landscaping & Lawn Management ( May Lawn Maintenance) 450.00 

EFT 5/14/2019 (FPL] FPL ( Electric 03/27/2019 - 04/26/2019) 3,927.52 

EFT 5/14/2019 [FPL] FPL ( Electric 03/27/2019 - 04/26/2019) 6,825.99 
665.36EFT 5/14/2019 [FPL] FPL ( Electric 03/27/2019 - 04/26/2019) 

EFT 6/14/2019 [FPL] FPL ( Electric 03/27/2019 ~ 04/26/2019) 1,696.06 

0001694 5/22/2019 [COMMUNITY FIELD] Community Fleld Services, Inc. ( Work Order 1277 - Cut 1,167.86 
Back Vegetation Worfc, Order 1283 - Remove Sign and Survey stakes, Work 
Order 1306 - Clean Utility Boxes) 

0001695 5/28/2019 [COMMUNITY FIELD} Community Field Services, Inc. ( Work Order 1278- Trash 1,070.67 
Removal, Clean Solar Lights, Replace Cover Plate to Electric Box, Fill Pot Hole, 
1291 - Paint Street Poles 1299 - Remove Debris, Move Sign, Reposition 

0001896 6/28/2019 [IRRIGATION SPECIALISTS] Irrigation Specialists, Inc. ( One Year Data 2,000.00 
Connection - Bella Terra PS-2 & PS-5) 

0001697 5/28/2019 [THE NEWS] The News Press ( Advertisement - Request for Engineering Service 182.81 
Quallflcatlons) 

0001698 5/28/2019 [WEST COAST] West Coast Electrical &Lighting Services ( Repair Service - 145.00 
Troubleshoot Loadcenter) 

EFT 5/29/2019 [ADP] ADP ( Payroll Wages - MAY 2019) 923.60 

eFT 6/29/2019 [ADP] ADP ( Payroll Ta>ces-May 2019) 169.00 

TotaJ Checks: 49191Z1IZ 

https://2,000.00
https://1,070.67
https://1,167.86
https://1,696.06
https://6,825.99
https://3,927.52
https://1,555.00
https://9,710.00
https://11,298.07
https://1,700.00
https://1,326.63
https://3,350.00


Habitat Community Development District 
67

Run: 6/07/2019 @2:05 PM Reconciliation - Valley National 9395 MM 

Closing Balance from Previous Statement.. ........................................................................................ . 

O DepositS and OtherAdditions Totaling..................................................................... . 

o Checks and OtherWlthdrawls Totaling..................................................................... 

O Adjustments Totaling.............................................................................................. 

o Voids Totaling........................................................................................................ 

Service Charge....................................................................................................... 

Interest Earned....................................................................................................... 

Closing Balance for this Statemenl................................................................................................... . 

Difference.............................., ... ~·~·········································4·•..···························· 

Cash Balance from General Ledger.................................................................................................... 

Open Activity from BankRegister............................................................................ . 

Adjustment for Service Charges and Interest............................................................ . 

General Ledger Reconciliation to Statemenl.............................................................................................. . 

Date Reference Adjustment Description 

rf 5/31/2019 Interest Earned 

4/30/2019 

5/31/2019 

5/31/2019 

6/31/2019 

Total Adjustments: 

Page: 

1,084,148.37 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

2,261.11 

1,086,409.48 

0.00 

1,086,409.48 

0.00 

o.oo 
1,086,409.48 

Amount 
2,261.11 

2,261.11 

https://2,261.11
https://2,261.11
https://1,086,409.48
https://1,086,409.48
https://1,086,409.48
https://2,261.11
https://1,084,148.37


Habitat Community Development District 
68

Page:Run: 6/07/2019 @2;06 PM Reconciliation - US Bank 0001 .. Revenue 

4/30/2019 513,965.83Closing Balance from Previous Statement........................................................................................... 
0.000 Deposits and Other Additions Totaling.................................................................... .. 
0.000 Checks and Other Wlthdrawls Totaling..................................................................... 

-414,917.6D5 Adjustments Totaling............................................................................................. . 
o.ooO Voids Totaling.......................................................................~............................... . 
0.00Service Charge...................................................................................................... . 

InterestEarned...................................................................................................... . S/01/2019 81.71 

Closing Balance for this Statement. ................................................................................................. .. 6/31/2019 99,109.74 

0.00Difference............................................................................................................. .. 

Cash Balance from General Ledger................................................................................................... . 5/31/2019 99,109.74 

Open Activity from Bank Register ........................................................................... .. o.oo 
Adjustment for Service Charges and Interest........................................................... .. 0.00 

General Ledger Reconciliation to Statement .............................................................................................. . 99,109.74 

AmountDate Reference Adjustment Description 
61 .71,/ 5/01/2019 Interest Earned 

-105,869.38fl 5/01/2019 TXFR 
-305,000.00t/ 5/01/2019 TXFR 

-4,480.33 ,/ 5/01/2019 TXFR 

r/ 5/02/2019 TXFR Transfer from 0005 to 0001 431 .19 
0.72 t/ 5/02/2019 TXFR Transfer from 0003 to 0001 

Total Adjustments: -414,856.09 

https://414,856.09
https://4,480.33
https://305,000.00
https://105,869.38
https://99,109.74
https://99,109.74
https://99,109.74
https://414,917.6D
https://513,965.83


Habitat Community Development District 
Page: 1Run: 6/07/2019 @ 2:06 PM Reconciliation - US Bank 0003 • Prepayment 

69

Closing Balance from Previous Statement.. ................................................. ,, ...................................... 

O Deposits and Other Additions Totaling ...................................................................... 

O Check& and OtherWrthdrawls TotaUng.................................................................... . 

4 Adjustments Totaling ............................................................................................. . 

O Voids Totaling ........................................................................................................ 

Service Charge ...................................................................................................... . 

Interest Earned...................................................................................................... . 

Closing Balance for this Statemenl ................................................................................................... . 

Difference ............................................................................................................... 

Cash Balance from General Ledger.................................................................................................... 

Open Activity from Bank Register ............................................................................ . 

Adjustment for Service Charges and lnteresl ........................................................... . 

General Ledger Reconciliation to Statemenl ............................................................................................. .. 

Date Reference 

f/ 6/01/2019 

,/ 5/01/2019 TXFR 

r/ 5/01/2019 TXFR 

I/ 5/01/2019 TXFR 
,/ 5/02/2019 TXFR 

Adjustment Description 

Interest Earned 

Transfer from 0001 to 0003 

Transfer from 0005 to 0003 

Principle Payment Made to US Bank 

4/30/2019 

5/01/2019 

5/31/2019 

5/31/2019 

Total Adjustments: 

429.67 

0.00 

o.oo 
-430.39 

0.00 

0.00 

0.72 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

o.oo 
o.oo 

Amount 

0.72 

4,480.33 

90.00 
-5,000.00 

--0.72 
-429.67 

https://5,000.00
https://4,480.33


70
Habitat Community Development District 

Page: 1Run: 6/07/2019@2:06 PM Reconciliation - US Bank 0005 - Reserve 

Closing Balance from Previous Statement........................................................................................... 4/30/2019 257,421-88 

O Deposits and Other Additions Totaling...................................................................... 0.00 

0 Checks and OlherWrthdrawls Totaling..................................................................... 0.00 

2 Adjustments Totaling.............................................................................................. -521.19 

0 Voids Totallng...................................................................................................... .. o,,oo 

Service Charge......................._.............................................................................. 0.00 

Interest Earned..................................................................................................... .. 5/01/2019 431.19 

Closing Balance for this Statement.................................................................................................... 6/31/2019 257,331.88 

Difference..........._,_ ................................................................................................. 0.00 

Cash Balance from General Ledger.................................................................................................... 5i31/2019 257,331!.88 

Open Activity from Bank Register..............................w ............................................ 0.00 

Adjustment for Service Charges and Interest............................................................ 0.00 

General Ledger Reconciliation to Statement...................................., .......................................................... 257,331.88 

I AmountBate Reference Adjustment Description 
431.19,I 5/01/2019 Interest Earned 
-90.00r/ 5/01/2019 TXFR 

-431.19r/ 5/02/2019 TXFR 
Total Adjustments: -90.00 




